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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Company activities and review of developments

Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited (‘the Company’) acts as a holding company and is a subsidiary of Willis
Towers Watson plc. Willis Towers Watson plc, together with its subsidiaries (‘ WTW?’), is a leading global advisory,
broking and solutions provider that helps clients around the world turn risk into a path for growth. The Company
is domiciled and incorporated in the UK.

There have been no significant changes in the Company’s principal activities in 2018. The Directors are not aware,
at the date of this report, of any likely major changes in the Company’s activities in the next year.

Intercompany activities

On 2 January 2018 the following events occurred:

WTW’s global treasury company, WTW Global Treasury Company B.V., (‘GTC B.V.") loaned $332
million to the Company under a new daylight facility. In addition GTC B.V. loaned $2 million to the
Company under a pre-existing loan facility. . )

The Company paid to Trinity Acquisition plc the sum of $294 million as full and final settlement of its
obligations under a promissory note (called “WIUKH Promissory Note 1°) of $292 million principal
and $2 million accrued interest. This note was originally issued on 29 June 2017.

The Company loaned to Trinity Acquisition plc the sum of $40 million under a new promissory note.
(‘TA plc Promissory Note’).

TA I Limited approved and paid a dividend of $332 million to the Company.

The Company repaid the sum of $332 million to GTC B.V. as settlement of its obligations under the
daylight facility.

The Company entered into a set-off agreement with Trinity Acquisition plc, whereby the principal
amounts owing under a promissory note originally issued on 22 December 2017 (called “WIUKH
Promissory Note 2°) and TA plc Promissory Note, both of $40 million, be set-off against each other in
full and final satisfaction of the outstanding amounts.

On 31 July 2018 the Company:

borrowed funds totalling $337 million from Trinity Acquisition plc in exchange for the issue of a promissory
note for the same amount (the ‘2018 WIUKH Promissory Note’); and
used those funds to pay a dividend of $337 million to its shareholder, Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.

On 31 December 2018 the following events occurred:

3

WTW?’s global treasury company, Global Treasury Company B.V., (‘GTC B.V.’) loaned $354 million to
the Company under a new daylight facility. In addition GTC B.V. loaned $5 million to the Company under
a pre-existing loan facility.

The Company paid the sum of $337 million to Trinity Acquisition plc as full and final settlement of its
obligations under the 2018 WIUKH Promissory Note issued on 31 July 2018.

The Company paid the sum of $16 million to Trinity Acquisition plc as full and final settlement of its
obligations under a note originally issued by the Company on 22 December 2017 (called ‘WIUKH
Promissory Note 3°).

TA I Limited approved and paid a dividend of $354 million to the Company.

The Company repaid the sum of $354 million to GTC B.V. as settlement ofits obligations under the daylight
facility.

Refinancing of loan notes

On 1 October 2018 Willis Towers Watson pic and certain of its subsidiaries undertook a series of refinancing steps.
Details of those refinancing steps affecting this Company are as follows:

On 1 October 2018 Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. issued an interest free loan of $1,257 million to
Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings Unlimited Company in exchange for two transitory notes, being
‘Transitory Note 1’ for $787 million and ‘Transitory Note 2’ for $470 million.

The Company issued a new interest-bearing loan of $787 million to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.
in exchange for Transitory Note 1.

The Company then transferred Transitory Note 1 to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. as full and final
settlement of an original note to the value of $787 million.

The new interest-bearing loan is repayable on 29 September 2023.



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
STRATEGIC REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

Contingent liabilities

On 10 September 2018 the Company became a guarantor, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary
undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, of the following debt securities
issued by Willis North America Inc., a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

e $600 million 4.500% Senior Notes due 2028; and
»  $400 million 5.050% Senior Notes due 2048,

Results

The profit after taxation amounted to $344 million (2017: loss of $125 million) as shown in the income statement
on page 9. The increase in profit is attributable to:

*  $686 million increase in dividends received from the Company’s subsidiaries; and
+  $1 million favourable foreign exchange movement;

partly offset by:

*  $12 million decrease in tax credit;

«  $3 million increase in intercompany interest payable; and
»  $3 million decrease in intercompany interest receivable.

Balance sheet

The balance sheet on page 10 of the financial statements shows the Company’s financial position at the year end.
Net assets have increased by $207 million as a result of a net decrease in amounts owed to WT'W undertakings.

. WTW manages its operations on a divisional basis. For this reason, the Company’s Directors believe that further

_key performance indicators for the Company are not necessary or appropriate for an understanding of the
development, performance or position of the business. The performance of WTW, which includes the Company,
is discussed in WTW's consolidated financial statements which do not form part of this report.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Company has intercompany balances with fellow WTW undertakings in currencies other than US dollars, its
functional currency, and is therefore exposed to movements in exchange rates. WTW s treasury function takes out
contracts to manage this risk at a group level.

The Company is potentially exposed to investment risk from its investments in its subsidiary undertakings. An
impairment allowance would be made if there were to be an identified loss event which would evidence a potential
reduction in the recoverability of the cash flows. No such event has been identified in 2018 or 2017.

The Company is also exposed to additional risks by virtue of being part of WTW, including those relating to the
vote in the United Kingdom to leave the European Union. On 29 March 2017, the British Government triggered
Article 50 of the Treaty of Lisbon, giving formal notification of the UK's intention to withdraw from membership
of the European Union. These risks have been discussed in WTW's consolidated financial statements which do not
form part of this report. ‘

Eonvironment

WTW recognises the importance of its environmental respensibilities, and its impact on the environment on a
location by location basis, and designs and implements policies to reduce any damage that might be caused by
WTW's activities.

Employees
The Company employed no staff during the year (2017: none).

This strategic report was approved by of the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on a SéRemi el 2019
d signed on its behalf by:

SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London, EC3M 7DQ




WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

The Directors present their annual report, together with the audited financial statements, for the year ended 31
December 2018.

Strategic report *

The Directors have approved the content of the Company’s strategic report prepared in accordance with Section
414C of the Companies Act 2006. The report provides an overview of the Company’s activities and an analysis of
its performance for the year ended 31 December 2018, along with the principal risks faced in achieving its future
objectives and information on financial risk management.

Going concern

The Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources to continue in operational
existence for a period of at least twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements. For this reason
they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the
adoption of the going concern basis can be found in note 1 to the financial statements on page 12.

Dividends

A dividend of $337 million was paid on 31 July 2018 (2017: dividends of $348 million were paid). The Directors
do not recommend the payment of a final dividend (2017: $0 million).

Events after the balance sheet date

Investing activities

The Company had an interest-bearing note due to Willis Netherlands Holdings B. V. for $500 million with a maturity
date of 4 January 2019. On that day the two parties entered into an agreement to amend and restate this note to
extend the maturity date to 28 June 2020.

The Company also had an interest-bearing note due from TA I Limited for $500 million with a maturity date of 4
January 2019. On that day the two parties entered into an agreement to amend and restate this note to extend the
maturity date to 28 June 2020.

On 31 May 2019 the Company:

*  borrowed funds totalling $400 million from Trinity Acquisition plc in exchange for the issue of a promissory
note for the same amount (the ‘WIUKH 2019 Note’); and
+ used those funds to pay a dividend of $400 million to its shareholder, Willis Netherlands Holdings B. V..

Contingent liabilities

On 30 March 2019, Willis Towers Watson Public Limited Company (‘“WTW?) entered into an agreement to acquire
CD&R TZ Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries, doing business as TRANZACT. TRANZACT isa U.S.-based provider
of comprehensive, direct-to-consumer sales and marketing solutions for leading insurance carriers in the U.S.

Subject to certain adjustments, the consideration consisted of $1.2 billion payable upon the close of the acquisition
of which $100 million was payable at WTW’s option in cash or ordinary shares of WTW. WTW sécured financing
of up to $1.1 billion in the form of a one-year unsecured term loan.

On 30 July 2019 the Company completed the acquisition of TRANZACT. Total consideration paid at closing was
$1.3 billion in cash, the terms of the contingent consideration having been renegotiated to provide for a lower upfront
non-contingent cash payment of approximately $118 million and a reduced potential earn-out payment of up to
approximately $17 million.

The Company guarantees the term loan on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of
WTW. (see note 15 for further details).

On 3 September 2019, Willis North America Inc., an indirect subsidiary of the Company, priced an offering of
$450 million aggregate principal amount of the Issuer’s 2.950% Senior Notes due 2029 (the “2029 Notes™) and
$550 million aggregate principal amount of the Issuer’s 3.875% Senior Notes due 2049 (the “2049 Notes” and,
together with the 2029 Notes, the “Notes”). The Notes will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the Company
along with WTW and certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of WTW.

The net proceeds from this offering are expected to be used to: i) partially prepay the principal amount owed under
the aforementioned term loan facility expiring July 2020 and related accrued interest; ii) partially repay amounts
owed under the revolving credit facility expiring March 2022 and related accrued interest; and iii) for general
corporate purposes.

The offering is expected to close on 10 September 2019, subject to the satisfaction of customary closing conditions.



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018 (continued)

Directors

The current Directors of the Company are shown on page I, which forms part of this report. C Nelischer and OHW
Goodinge resigned as Directors of the Company on 15 June 2018 and 28 June 2018 respectively. JD Rand, C
Nelischer, A Krasner and SM Girling were appointed as Directors of the Company on 1 February 2018, 1 February
2018, 21 June 2018 and 11 July 2018 respectively. There were no other changes in Directors during the year or
after the year end. ’

The activities of the Directors are covered by a WTW-wide Directors and Officers Insurance policy.
Directors' responsibilities statement

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law the
Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), including Financial Reporting
Standard 101, Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°). Under company law the Directors must not approve

the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for the period. In preparing these financial statements, the
Directors are required-to:

+  select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

»  make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

»  prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Company will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
Company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company
and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006. They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Disclosure of information to the auditor
Each of the persons who is a Director at the date of approval of this report confirms that:

»  so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company's auditor is
unaware; and

+  the Director has taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as a Director in 6rder to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company's auditor is aware of that
information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provisions of Section 418 of the
Companies Act 2006.

Auditor

Deloitte LLP have indicated their willingness to be reappointed for another term and appropriate arrangements
have been put in place for them to be deemed reappointed as auditor in the absence of an Annual General Meeting.

This Directors’ report was approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on G FPread3C) 2019
and signed on its behalf by:

SJ Alcock

Director

51 Lime Street
London, EC3M 7DQ




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS
LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements of Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited (‘the company?):

» give atrue and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 December 2018 and of its profit for
the year then ended;

»  have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice,
including Financial Reporting Standard (‘FRS’) 101 ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’; and

+ have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements which comprise:

« the income statement;

* the balance sheet;

+ the statement of changes in equity; and

« the related notes 1 to 15 and Appendix 1.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, including FRS 101 ‘Reduced Disclosure Framework’ (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in the UK, including the Financial Reporting Council's (the ‘FRC’s’) Ethical Standard, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We are required by ISAs (UK) to report in respect of the following matters where:

» the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparation of the financial statements is not
appropriate; or

« the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting
for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report,
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS
‘LIMITED (continued) : : : . - . - - . . . o .

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the directors' responsibilities statement, the divectors are responsible for the prepardtion
of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a tiue and fair view, and for such intemal control
as the directors determine is necessury to ennble the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether duc to fraud or crror.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability o continue
us u going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern-and using the going concer basis
of accounting unlcss the directors either intend to liquidate the company or to ccasc operations, or have no realistic
allernative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financinl statements

Our ohjectives arc to obtain reasonuble ussurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material nisstatement, whether duc to fiaud or crrot, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our apinion,
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantec that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs (UK) will uhways detect a material misstatenient when it exists, Misstatements can arisc from fraud or crror
and arc considered materiul if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecled to influence the
economio decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's website
. This description forms part of our auditor’s report,

Re’port on other legal and regulatory requirements
Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our oplinion, based on the work undcrtaken in the course of the uudit:

« the information given in the steategic report and the directors® report for the financial ycar for which the
financial statements ure prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and )

< the strutegic report and the directors® report have been prepared in accordance with applicable legal
requirements,

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the strategic report or the divectors’ report.

Muatters on which we are requlmdio report by exception

Under the Companics Act 2006 we arc required to report in respect of the following matters if, in our apinion:
+ adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or
+ the finoncial statements are not in agrcement with the nccounting records and returns; or
«  certain disclosures of directors’ remunerution specified by law ave not made; or
+  we hove not received all the information and cxplanations we require for our audit,

We huve nothing 10 report in respect of these matters,

Use of our veport

This repoit is made solely (o the company's members, 03.4 body, In nccordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Compantes Act 2006. Our audit work hus been undertaken so that we might state to the compaony's members those
matters e are requived to stute to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted
by lnw, we do not nucepl or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members,
as o body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

A P

Andrew Downes ACA (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of Deloltte LLP

Statutory Auditor

London

United Kingdom

QOQW/"””M 2019 8




WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

2018 2017

Notes $m $m

Operating income — foreign exchange gain 1 —
Operating profit/(loss) 3 1 —
Income from shares in group undertakings 686 —
Interest receivable from group undertakings 245 248
Interest payable to group undertakings 412) (409)
Profit/(loss) before taxation 520 (161)
Tax credit on profit/(loss) 6 24 36
Profit/(loss) for the year 544 (125)

All activities derive from continuing operations.
There is no other comprehensive income in either 2018 or 2017.

Notes 1 to 15 and appendix 1 form an integral part of these financial statements.



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

2018 2017
Notes Sm $m
Fixed assets
Investments 8 9,257 9,257
9,257 9,257
Current assets
Debtors
Amounts falling due within one year 9 508 62
Amounts falling due after more than one year 9 3,137 3,600
3,645 3,662
Current liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 10 (1,362) (1,873)
Net current assets 2,283 1,789
Tota) assets less current liabilities 11,540 11,046
Creditors; amounts falling due after more than one year 11 (5,376) (5,089)
Net assets 6,164 5,957
Equity
Called up share capital 12 15 15
Share premium account 4,081 4,081
Retained earnings 2,068 1,861
Shareholder's equity 6,164 5.957

Notes 1 to 15 and appendix I form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements of Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited, registered company number 06677275, were
2019 and signed on

. approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on &) SEPTEIMBER
its behalf by:

II
A,

SJ Alcock
Director

10




WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Called up Share
share premium Retained

capital account earnings Total

Note Sm Sm Sm Sm

Balance at 1 January 2017 15 4,081 2,334 6,430
Loss for the year — — (125) (125)
Total comprehensive expense for the year — — (125) (125)
Dividends to shareholders 7 — — (348) (348)
Balance at 31 December 2017 15 4,081 1,861 5,957
Profit for the year — _— 544 544
Dividends to shareholders 7 — — 337) 337)
Balance at 31 December 2018 15 4,081 2,068 6,164

Notes 1 to 15 and appendix 1 form an integral part of these financial statements.

11



WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

1. General information and accounting policies
General information

The Company is a private company limited by shares incorporated in the United Kingdom under the Companies
Act and is registered in England and Wales. The Company's registered number and the address of its registered
office are shown on page | of this report.

Basis of preparation

The Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity under Financial Reporting Standard 100 and,
consequently, has prepared these financial statements in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101,
Reduced Disclosure Framework (‘FRS 101°).

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below.
Disclosure exemptions

The Company has taken advantage of certain disclosure exemptions permitted under FRS 101, primarily in
relation to: (i) financial instruments; (ii) presentation of a cash flow statement; (iii) related party transactions;
and (iv) new International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) that have been issued but are not yet effective
as, where required, equivalent disclosures are given in the consolidated financial statements of Willis Towers
Watson plc.

Going concern

The Company's business activities and the factors likely to affect its future development and position are set
out in the Strategic Report.

The Directors have conducted enquiries into the nature and quality of the assets and liabilities that make up
the Company's capital. Furthermore, the Directors' enquiries extend to the Company's relationship with WTW
and external parties on a financial and non-financial level. Having assessed the responses to their enquiries,
the Directors have no reason to believe that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt upon
the ability of WTW to continue as a going concern or its ability to repay loans due to the Company from time
to time.

As a consequence of the enquiries the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company has appropriate
resources to continue in operational existence for a period of at least twelve months from the date of approval
of the financial statements. For this reason, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the
financial statements.

True and fair view override

In special disclosure circumstances, where compliance with any of the provisions of the Companies Act as to
the matters to be included in a company's financial statements (or notes thereto) is inconsistent with the
requirement to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs and profit or loss, the directors shall depart from
that provision to the extent necessary to give a true and fair view. In these instances, the Company would adopt
a true and fair view override.

Parent undertaking and controlling party

The Company's:
+ immediate parent company and controlling undertaking is Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.; and
« ultimate parent company is Willis Towers Watson plc, a company incorporated in Ireland, whose
registered office is Willis Towers Watson House, Elm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4, Ireland.

In accordance with Section 400 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company is exempt from the requirement to
produce group financial statements.

The largest and smallest group in which the results of the Company are consolidated is Willis Towers Watson
plc, whose financial statements are available to members of the public on WTW's website
www.willistowerswatson.com, in the Investor Relations section.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

At each reporting date, the Company measures the loss allowance for financial assets at amortised cost.
Impairment losses on financial assets at amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss on an expected loss
basis: lifetime expected losses are recognised for relevant financial assets for which there have been significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition, whereas 12-month expected losses (cash shortfalls over the
life of the loan arising from a default in the next 12 months) are recognised if the credit risk on a financial asset
has not increased significantly since initial recognition. There would be a rebuttable presumption that the credit
risk on a financial asset had increased significantly if it were more than 30 days past due and a rebuttable
presumption that a financial asset was in default if it were more than 90 days past due. The amount of any
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Recent accounting pronouncements adopted in the current period

The introduction by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘IASB’) of International Financial
Reporting Standards (‘IFRSs’) IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and IFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’, effective for the Company during the year ended 31 December 2018, had no significant effect on
the Company’s financial statements and neither did the introduction of Interpretation (‘IFRIC’) IFRIC 22
‘Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’ nor amendments to existing IFRSs or International
Accounting Standards (‘IASs’) issued or adopted by the IASB.

2. Critical accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 101 and in the application of the Company’s
accounting policies, which are described in note 1, requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities as at the dates of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the year. Judgements, estimates and assumptions are made about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the critical judgements that management has made in the process of applying the Company’s
accounting policies and/or the key assumptions or sources of estimation uncertainty that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries

Determining whether the Company’s investment in a subsidiary has been impaired requires estimations of the
investment’s fair value, less costs of disposal, and/or value in use. Management judgement is required to identify
comparable recent transactions and/or to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the investment
and select a suitable discount rate to use in calculating present value. See note 8 for the carrying amount of
investments in subsidiaries. No impairment loss was recognised in 2018 or 2017.

Impairment of financial assets at amortised cost

Management judgement is required to measure the loss allowance for financial assets at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period. See note 9 for the carrying amount of financial assets at amortised cost. No
impairment loss was recognised in 2018 or 2017. '

Taxation

Management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based
upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together with an assessment of the effect of future tax
planning strategies. Further details are given in note 6.




WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

(continued)

3. Operating profit/(loss)

Auditor’s remuneration of £10,000 ($12,738) (2017: £10,000, ($13,528)) was borne by another WTW company.

4. Employee costs

The Company employed no staff during the year (2017: none).

5. Directors’ remuneration

The Directors of the Company received no remuneration for services rendered to the Company during the year

(2017: $nil).

2018 2017
6. Taxation $m $m
(a) Tax credited in the income statement
Current income tax:
UK corporation tax . o) 35)
Reclassification in respect of prior periods 18 @)
Total current income tax 13 37
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of timing differences 21) 1
Reclassification in respect of prior periods (16) —
Total deferred tax (6d) 37 1
Tax credit in the income statement (6b) 24) 36)
2018 2017
$m $m
(b) Reconciliation of total tax credit
The tax assessed for the year is lower than (2017: lower than) the standard rate
of corporation tax in the UK of 19% (2017: 19.25%). The differences are
explained below:
Profit/(loss) before taxation 520 (161)
Tax calculated at UK standard rate of corporation tax of 19% (2017: 19.25%) 99 a3n
Effects of:
Intra-group dividends which are non-taxable (130) —
Amounts not deductible for tax purposes — I
Tax overprovided in previous years 2 2)
Other adjustments including rate difference between current and deferred tax 5 @)
Total tax credit in the income statement (6a) (24) (36)




WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

6. Taxation (continued)
(c) Change in corporation tax rate

The Finance Act 2013 set the rate of UK corporation tax at 20% with effect from 1 April 2015. The Finance
(N0.2) Act 2015, which received royal assent on 18 November 2015, reduced the rate to 19% with effect from
1 April 2017 with a turther reduction to 18% from 1 April 2020. The Finance Act 2016, which received royal
assent on 15 September 2016, subsequently reduced the main rate of corporation tax from 18% to 17% from
1 April 2020. As the changes were substantively enacted prior to 31 December 2018, they have been reflected
in these financial statements.

2018 2017
(d) Deferred tax $m $m
The deferred tax included in the Company balance sheet is as follows:
Deferred tax asset
Origination and timing differences 21 —
Prior period reclassification 16 —
37 —
Presented on the balance sheet
Deferred tax asset 37 —
37 —

For 2018, Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited has net finance expense of $167m of which $44m can be
relieved in the current period with an excess of $123m to be carried forward and used in future years. The
cumulative carried forward balance in Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited is $218m ($95m from 2017
and $123m from 2018). The excess interest is subject to indefinite carry forward. Deferred tax assets have been
recognised to the extent they are regarded as more likely than not as being recoverable.

2018 2017

7. Dividends paid and proposed $m $m
Equity dividends on ordinary shares:
First dividend paid on 31 July 2018 $23.16 per share (2017: 29 June 2017 337 292
$20.02 per share)
Second dividend (2017: 22 December 2017 $3.88 per share) — 56
337 348




WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued) ’

Subsidiary

undertakings

8. Investments held as fixed assets $m
Cost and carrying amount 31 December 2018 and 2017 9,257

In the opinion of the Directors, the value of the shares in the subsidiary undertakings is not less than the amount
shown in the balance sheet.

The direct subsidiary undertaking as 31 December 2018 was:

Percentage of

A - Country of
;l;il(;e capital Class of share incorporation
Holding Company
TA I Limited : 100% Ordinary of 10p  England and
each Wales
Ordinary of $1
each

This undertaking operates principally in its country of incorporation. The registered office of TA I Limited is
51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ.

The Company is exempt from the obligation to prepare group financial statements in accordance with Section
400 of the Companies Act 2006 as the Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Willis Towers Watson plc,
in whose financial statements it is consolidated. These financial statements relate to the Company only and not
to its group.

Details of all shares in subsidiary, associate and significant undertakings are shown in appendix 1.
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

2018 2017
9. Debtors : Notes $m $m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Loan amounts owed by group undertakings:
Loan note due from TA l Limited with interest of 5.68% p.a.,
repayable 4 January 20199 500 -
Amounts owed by group undertakings in respect of corporation 7 32
taxation group relief
Other amounts owed by group undertakings . 1 30
508 62
Amounts falling due after more than one year:
Amounts owed by group undertakings:
Loan notes due from TA I Limited®:
Loan note with interest at 6.43% p.a., repayable 4 January 2021 1,250 1,250
Loan note with interest at 7.03% p.a., repayable 4 January 2023 1,000 1,000
Loan note with interest at 7.48% p.a., repayable 4 January 2025 500 500
Loan note with interest at 7.68% p.a., repayable 4 October 2025 350 350
Loan note with interest at 5.68% p.a. repayable 4 January 20199 — 500
Deferred tax asset 6 37 —
3,137 3,600
3,645 3,662

® On 4 January 2019 TA I Limited and the Company entered into an agreement to amend and restate this note
to extend the maturity date to 28 June 2020.

2018 2017

10. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year ‘ $m $m

Amounts falling due within one year:
Amounts owed to group undertakings:
Loans due to Trinity Acquisition plc:
Loan with interest at 3.54917% p.a., repayable on demand 848 724

WIUKH Promissory Note 1 with interest at 1.88% p.a., repaid 2 _ 292
January 20180
WIUKH Promlssory Note 2 with interest at 1.98% p.a., repaid 2 _ 40
January 2018¢
WIUKH Promlssory Note 3 with interest at 2.86% p.a., repaid 31 . 16
December 2018
Loans due to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.:
$787m loan with interest at 8% p.a., repaid 1 October 2018%" — 787
$500m loan with interest at 5.60% p.a., repayable 4 January 2019 500 —
Other amounts owed to group undertakings® 14 14

1,362 1,873




WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

10. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year (continued)

% On 2 January 2018 the following events occurred:

WTW?’s global treasury company, WTW Global Treasury Company B.V., (‘GTC B.V.”) loaned $332
million to the Company under a new daylight facility. In addition GTC B.V. loaned $2 million to the
Company under a pre-existing loan facility.

The Company paid to Trinity Acquisition plc the sum of $294 million as full and final settlement of its
obligations under a promissory note (called ‘WIUKH Promissory Note 1°) of $292 million principal
and $2 million accrued interest. This note was originally issued on 29 June 2017.

The Company loaned to Trinity Acquisition plc the sum of $40 million under a new promissory note.
(‘TA plc Promissory Note’).

TA I Limited approved and paid a dividend of $332 million to the Company.

The Company repaid the sum of $332 million to GTC B.V. as settlement of its obligations under the
daylight facility. i

The Company entered into a set-off agreement with Trinity Acquisition plc, whereby the principal
amounts owing under a promissory note originally issued on 22 December 2017 (called ‘“WIUKH
Promissory Note 2°) and TA plc Promissory Note, both of $40 million, be set-off against each other in
full and final satisfaction of the outstanding amounts.

@ On 31 December 2018 the following events occurred:

WTW?’s global treasury company, Global Treasury Company B.V., (‘GTC B.V.’) loaned $354 million
to the Company under a new daylight facility. In addition GTC B.V. loaned $5 million to the Company
under a pre-existing loan facility.

The Company paid the sum of $337 million to Trinity Acquisition plc as full and final settlement of its
obligations under the 2018 WIUKH Promissory Note issued on 31 July 2018.

The Company paid the sum of $16 million to Trinity Acquisition plc as full and final settlement of its
obligations under a note originally issued by the Company on 22 December 2017 (called ‘WIUKH
Promissory Note 3°).

TA I Limited approved and paid a dividend of $354 million to the Company.

The Company repaid the sum of $354 million to GTC B.V. as settlement of its obligations under the
daylight facility.

) On 1 October 2018 the two parties undertook a number of refinancing steps whereby the loan was repaid
and replaced with a new long-term loan to the same value. Further details are shown in note 11 Creditors:
amounts falling due after more than one year.

®™) On 4 January 2019 the two parties entered into an agreement to amend and restate this note to extend the
maturity date to 28 June 2020.

™ The remaining amounts owed to group undertakings are current year interest on long term loans and expense
balances with other WTW companies.
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

2018 2017
11. Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year $m $m
Amounts falling due after more than one year:
Amounts owed to group undertakings:
Loans due to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.:
Loan note with interest at 6.471% p.a., repayable 15 March 20219 489 489
Loan note with interest at 6.35% p.a., repayable 4 January 2021 1,250 1,250
* Loan note with interest at 4.59% p.a., repayable 3 January 20220 1,000 1,000
Loan note with interest at 6.95% p.a., repayable 4 January 2023® 1,000 1,000
Loan note with interest at 7.40% p.a., repayable 4 January 2025 500 500
Loan note with interest at 7.60% p.a., repayable 4 October 2025® 350 350
Loan note with interest at 5.60% p.a., repayable 4 January 2019 — 500
Loan note with interest at 5.39% p.a., repayable 29 September 2023 787 —
5,376 5,089

® Settlement of accrued interest is on 15 March and 15 September of each year.

@ Settlement of accrued interest is on the last business days of March, June, September and December each

year.

@) On 1 October 2018 Willis Towers Watson plc and certain of its subsidiaries undertook a series of refinancing

steps. Details of the refinancing steps affecting this Company are as follows:

«  On 1 October 2018 Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. issued an interest free loan of $1,257 million to
Willis Towers Watson Sub Holdings Unlimited Company in exchange for two transitory notes, being

"Transitory Note 1' for $787 million and 'Transitory Note 2' for $470 million.

*  The Company issued a new interest-bearing loan of $787 million to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V.

in exchange for Transitory Note 1.

*  The Company then transferred Transitory Note 1 to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. as full and final

settlement of an original note to the value of $787 million.

Interest is payable quarterly on the last business days of March, June, September and December.

2018 2017

12. Called up share capital $m $m
Allotted, called up and fully paid

2 (2017: 2) ordinary shares of £1 each — —

14,573,746 (2017: 14,573,746) ordinary shares of $1 each 15 15

: 15 15
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WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

13. Contingent liabilities
The Company guarantees or guaranteed, on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings
of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself, the following debt securities issued by:

Willis North America Inc., a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

+  $394 million 6.200% Senior Notes (until the notes were repaid on 28 March 2017);

- $187 million 7.000% Senior Notes due 2019; '

*  $650 million 3.600% Senior Notes due 2024 (with effect from 16 May 2017);

+  $600 million 4.500% Senior Notes due 2028 (with effect from 10 September 2018); and

«  $400 million 5.050% Senior Notes due 2048 (with effect from 10 September 2018).
Willis Towers Watson plc: $500 million 5.75% senior notes due 2021; and

Trinity Acquisition plc, a fellow subsidiary undertaking of Willis Towers Watson plc:

¢ $450 million 3.500% Senior Notes due 2021;
* €540 million 2.125% Senior Notes due 2022;
+  $250 million 4.625% Senior Notes due 2023;
e $550 million 4.400% Senior Notes due 2026; and
»  $275 million 6.125% Senior Notes due 2043.

The Company was a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and
Willis Towers Watson plc itself of an $800 million revolving credit facility and a $300 million 7-year term loan
entered into by Trinity Acquisition plc. On 7 March 2017 the revolving credit facility was replaced and the 7-
year term loan was repaid.

The Company is a guarantor with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis Towers Watson plc and Willis
Towers Watson plc itself of the replacement $1.25 billion revolving credit facility entered into by Trinity
Acquisition plc on 7 March 2017.

All of the above guarantees are on a joint and several basis.

UK _pension scheme contributions

On 30 March 2012 the Company became a guarantor, with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of Willis
Towers Watson plc and Willis Towers Watson plc itself (collectively the ‘UK pension guarantors’) of a schedule
of contributions agreed with the Trustee of the Willis Pension Scheme (‘the Scheme’).

On 30 March 2018, a revised schedule of contributions was agreed for the on-going accrual of benefits and
deficit funding contributions the employing companies will make to the Scheme to the end 02024, commencing
1 April 2018. Based on this agreement, deficit funding contributions in 2019 will total approximately £25 million
(832 million) and ongoing contributions (excluding salary sacrifice) will total approximately £14 million ($18
million). Annual deficit funding contributions will remain at approximately £25 million ($32 million) to 2024,
after which it is expected that contributions will cease. With regards to the annual deficit funding contributions
payable from 2021, the employing companies and the Trustee will seek to reach agreement over the payment
being made to a Reservoir Trust arrangement as well as the circumstances governing that arrangement.

During 2018 and 2017 Willis Towers Watson plc met its obligations under the schedule of contributions to the
Trustee. Consequently no liability arose to the Company in respect of those two years.




WILLIS INVESTMENT UK HOLDINGS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
(continued)

14.

Related party transactions

FRS 101 (paragraph 8(k)) exempts the reporting of transactions between group companies in the financial
statements of companies that are wholly owned within WTW. The Company has taken advantage of this
exemption. There are no other transactions requiring disclosure.

15.

Events after the balance sheet date

Investing activities

The Company had an interest-bearing note due to Willis Netherlands Holdings B.V. for $500 million with a
maturity date of 4 January 2019. On that day the two parties entered into an agreement to amend and restate
this note to extend the maturity date to 28 June 2020.

The Company also had an interest-bearing note due from TA I Limited for $500 million with a maturity date
of 4 January 2019. On that day the two parties entered into an agreement to amend and restate this note to
extend the maturity date to 28 June 2020.

On 31 May 2019 the Company:

+  borrowed funds totalling $400 million from Trinity Acquisition plc in exchange for the issue of a promissory
note for the same amount (the ‘WIUKH 2019 Note’); and

¢ used those funds to declare and pay a dividend of $400 million to its shareholder, Willis Netherlands
Holdings B.V..

Contingent liabilities

On 30 March 2019, Willis Towers Watson Public Limited Company (‘WTW?*) entered into an agreement to
acquire CD&R TZ Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries, doing business as TRANZACT. TRANZACT isa U.S.-
based provider of comprehensive, direct-to-consumer sales and marketing solutions for leading insurance
carriers in the U.S.

Subject to certain adjustments, the consideration consisted of $1.2 billion payable upon the close of the
acquisition of which $100 million was payable at WTW?’s option in cash or ordinary shares of WTW. WTW
secured financing of up to $1.1 billion in the form of a one-year unsecured term loan.

On 30 July 2019 the Company completed the acquisition of TRANZACT. Total consideration paid at closing
was $1.3 billion in cash, the terms of the contingent consideration having been renegotiated to provide for a
lower upfront non-contingent cash payment of approximately $118 million and a reduced potential earn-out
payment of up to approximately $17 million.

Amounts outstanding under the term loan bear interest, at the option of the borrowers, at a rate equal to:
*  LIBOR plus 0.75% to 1.375% for Eurocurrency Rate Loans; or
» the highest of: (i) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5%, (ii) the ‘prime rate’ quoted by Bank of America,
N.A., and (iii) LIBOR plus 1.00%, plus 0.00% to 0.375%, in each case, based upon the Company’s
guaranteed senior-unsecured long-term debt rating.

In addition, WTW paid a commitment fee in an amount equal to 0.15% per annum on the undrawn portion of
the commitments in respect of the term loan, which fee accrued from 29 May 2019 to 30 July 2019.

The Company guarantees the term loan on a joint and several basis with certain fellow subsidiary undertakings
of WTW.

On 3 September 2019, Willis North America Inc., an indirect subsidiary of the Company, priced an offering of
$450 million aggregate principal amount of the Issuer’s 2.950% Senior Notes due 2029 (the “2029 Notes™)
and $550 million aggregate principal amount of the Issuer’s 3.875% Senior Notes due 2049 (the “2049 Notes”
and, together with the 2029 Notes, the “Notes”). The Notes will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by
the Company along with WTW and certain fellow subsidiary undertakings of WTW.

The net proceeds from this offering are expected to be used to: i) partially prepay the principal amount owed
under the aforementioned term loan facility expiring July 2020 and related accrued interest; ii) partially repay
amounts owed under the revolving credit facility expiring March 2022 and related accrued interest; and iii) for
general corporate purposes.

The offering is expected to close on 10 September 2019, subject to the satisfaction of customary closing
conditions.
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Appendix 1
Willis Investment UK Holdings Limited Subsidiaries and Undertaking of Significant Interest - 31 December 2018

|Legal Percentage |§nm class immedate parent [Country [Activity Registered office address
100% [Ordinary of £0.10 each and Ordinary |Willis (nvestment UK Hofdings Limited United Kingdom | Holding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
of $1 each
100% [Ordinary of £1 each [TA T Limited United Kingdom |l Uguidation 51 Uime Street, London, EC31 700
160% [Ordinary of £0.001 [Hib Rogal & Hobbs UK Holdings Limited United Kingdom __[in Liquidation 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London EC3M 5AD, England
[WTW Bermuda Holdings Ltd. 100% [Common shares par value [TA T Limited Bermuda Non-Trading Estera Services (Bermuda) Ld., Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton,
. $0.00930099 HM12, Bermuda
Series A Preferred Shares, par
value 50.0000000198
Towers Walson Limited 1 Ordinary Shares A | Lim: Inited Kingdom tuarial & consulting [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 SPQ, England
EvB Holdings Limited Ordinary £ { fowers Watson Limited inited Kingdom di [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 8PQ, England
[Towers Watson Pension Scheme Trustees Limited dinary £ 1 fowers Watson Limited inited Kingdem _[Trustee Company_ [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
Towers Watson UK Limited Ordinary £1 owers Watson Limited nited Kingdom [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Suriey, RH2 9PQ, Engiand
[Towers Watson, Limited Li Ordinary fowers Watsan Limited wssian Federation |Dormant 8 Maliy Gy Lane
118002
Moscow
Russian Federation
[T Lirmited 100% €7 Ordinary Shares [Towers Watsan Limited United Kingdom | Bormentinon Uading 4 Falcon Way, Shire Park, Welwyn Garden City, Hertiordshire, England,
71TW M
[Watson Wyatt Holdings Limited [Ordinary £1 Shares [Towers Watson Limited United Kingdom | olding [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Sumey, RHZ 9PQ, Engand
Ordinary £1 Shares [Watson Wyatt Holdings Urnited United Kingdom _|Holding [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Sumey, RH2 9PQ, England
[Ordinary £1 Shares [Watson Wyatt Holdings Limiled United Ki Folding [Watson House, London Road, Relgate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, Engiland
Ordinary A shares of £1 [Watson Wyatt Holdings Limiled holds Ordinary 8 Holding [Watson House, Landon Road, Reigate, Suney, RH2 9PQ, England

Ordinary B shares of £1 [shares — 7,538,690 and Ordinary A shares -
2,512,90
[Ordinary £1 Shares |Watson Wyatt Holdings (Europe) Limited United Kingdom Holding Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Sumrey, RH2 SPQ. England
Ordinary Shares of 1 Euro |Watson Limited Portugal [Actuarial & consutting Rua Barata Selgueiro, Number 33 - Floor 7, 1250-042 , Lisboa, Portugal
[Ordinary shares of 500 Euros each [Watson Wyatt Roldings (Europe) Uimited Holding [Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
|Ordinary Shares of £ [TA t Limited United Kingdom Holding Watson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
[Ordinary of § Euro each [Watson Wyatt European Region Limited ltaly |Actuarial & consulting [ Via Vittor Pisani, 19, 20124 Milano, Itaty
[Ordinary Shares of 1 Euro each |Watson Wyatt European Region Limited |Actuarial & consulting Professor EM Meijersiaan 5, 1183 AV Amstelveer
[Towers Watson Pension Services BV 100% |Ordinary Shares of 1 Euro Towers Watson Nethertands BV [Pension Services Professor EM M : 5, 1183 AV Amstelveen, Netherlands
Willis Towers Watson Consulting SPRUBVBA 100% Ordinary shares of 6,73 Euros (Watson Wyatt European Region Limited [Belgium Trading Serenitas Building A, Av. Edmond Van uwenhuyse 2, 1160 Brussels,
(130,449) Belgium
[NB Watson Wyatt Internationa! Limited atso holds |
1 share
[Towers Watson Global Limited 100% TA | Limited United Kingdom [Holding
[Towers Watson tnvestment Manage [SU 100% Ordinary Shares Towers Watson Global Limited United Kingdom Trading
(Willis Towers Watson UK Holdings Limited SU 100% [Ordinary $USD 1 end Series A TA I Limited United Kingdom [Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 70Q
Preferred $USD
[ Trinity Acquisition PLC 100% Ordinary of £0.10 each & Ordinary of|Willis Towers Watson UK Holdings Limited United Kingdom Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 70Q
$1 each
|Willis Group Limited SU 100% Ordinary of £0.125p each Trinity Acquisition PLC United Kingdom Holding 51 Lime Street, London, ECIM 70Q

Ordinary of $1 each
[Ordinary of £1 each
[No shares in an LLP.
100% by immediate [Ordinary Shares of £0.001

\Wilis Group Limited United Kingdom __[Holdin
[Miller 2015 Limited [United Kingdom__[Trading
[Miller Insurance Services LLP. United Kingdom _|Active

[Miller 2015 Limited
Miller insurence Services LLP
[AG Broking Services Limited

70 Mark Lane, London. EC3R 7NQ

70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NQ
[Miller Tnsurance Services LLP United Kingdom | Trading 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NQ

Special Contingency Risks Limited [Ordinary of £1 each

[Speciat Contingency Risks, Inc [Common $0 each [Special Contingency Risks Limited USA Trading 222 Delaware Avenue, Ste 1000, Wilmington, DE 19801

[Ordinary Shares €1 [Miller thsurance Services LLP United Kingdom | Trading 70 Mark Lane, Landon, EC3R 7NQ

rTnsurance Holdings Limited

Miller Holdings Limited Ordinary ot £1.00 United Kingdom _[in Liquidation 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NQ

Miller North America Limited [Ordinary of £1.00 United Kingdom _[In Liquidation 70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR 7NQ

Miller Reinsurance Brokers Limited [Ordinary of £1.00 United Kingdom _in Liquidation 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R 7NG

Internationa! Tankers Indemnity Association Limited [Ordinary Shares of $350,000 each  [Miller Insurance Holdings Limited [Bermuda Trading |Victoria Place, 31 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 10 Bermuda

(MICAL Cimited [Ordinary shares of £1 [Miller Insurance Holdings Limited Guemsey [Barmant [P.0.Box 118 Martello Court, Admiral Park, St Peter Port, Guemsey
Redeemable Preference shares of

Miller Eurape SPRL 100% by immediate g\ams of No Par Value Wer Tnsurance Holdings Limited Belgium [Actve

Miller Marine Limited

parent 85% by WTW [Val D'O7, Gulledelle 96, Woluwe-Saint-Lambent, 1200, Betgium
100% by immedate lcminary Shares £t Imu Insurance Holdings Limited United Kingdom _ [Oormant [70 Mark Lane, London, ECIR TNQ
[parent 85% by WTW.
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Entity name Legal Percentage [Share class Immediate parent | Country |Activity Registered office address
Six Clerks Insurance Services Limited 50.01% by immediate |A Ordinary Shares €1 & 8 Ordinary |Miller Insurance Holdings Urnited United Kingdom [ Trading 70 Mark Lane, London, EC3R ING
parent. (42.5% owned by |Shares €1
Miller Bermuda Uimited 100% by immediate [Grdinary shares of BMD 1.00 Miller Insurance Holdings Limited Bermuda [Tradng Victoria Place, 31 Victoria Street Hamilton HM10 Bermuda
parent 85% by WTW.
Miller Insurance Services (Singapore) Pte. Lid. mo% by immediate [Ordinary Shares SGDT Miller Insurance Holdings Limiled (4,547,801) _{Singapore Trading 10 Collyer Quay #07-04/05 Ocean Financial Cenbe, Singapore 049315,
8! ingal
[Nelson Holdings Limited [Ordinary Miller insurance Holdings Limited United Kingdom | Active 70 Mark Lane London ECIR 7NG
[AG Broking Limited A, 8 and C Ordinary of £0.01 Netson Holdings Limited [United Kingdom [Active 70 Mark Lene London EC3R 7NQ
[Alston Goyler & Co Limited [Ordinary €1 Shares ted ited Kingdom _[Active 70 Mark Lane London ECIR 7NQ.
innovisk Capital Partners LLP No shares in an LLP ) Willis Corroon Nominees Limited (50%) and Willis|United Kingdom _[Active ‘Avenue, Londan EC3M SAD, England
Group Limited (50%)
innovick (UK) Limited [A& B ctass Ordinary shares of £0.01 innovisk Capital Partners LLP United Kingdom _[Holding 51 ime Street, London, EC3M 700
each
[EXAA Limited. [Ordinary of £1 each United Kingdom __[Holding 51 Gime Street, London, EC3M 700
{Acappella Delegated Authonty North America Limited [Ordinary of £1 each United Kingdom [ Trading [C/0 Ambant Limited, 5th Floor, Marlow Hause, 1A Lioyd's Avenue, London
3N 3,
IAcappella Transactional Real Estate Limited drdinary of £1 eact Inite fom ading ime Street lon, EC3M 7DQ
{Acappella Capital Limited Srdinary of £{_eact nited Kingdom ading ime Streel, London, EC3M 7DQ
|Acappella Syndicate Limited Sedinary of £1 eact Tinnovisk (UK) Limited nited Kingdom ading ime Street, London, EC3M 7DG
[ATRE Limited rdinary of £1 eac Jinnovisk (UK) Limited nited Kingdom __[Dorment ime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
Innovisk Services Limited rdinary of £1 eac innovisk (UK) Cimited inited Kingdom __[Non-Tradin ime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
[Aque: Limited Srdinary of £1 eact INNOVISK CAPITAL PARTNERS LLP o om [Trading ‘enchurch Avenue, London EC3M SAD, Engfand
G360 Und Limited inary of €1 ea INNOVISK CAPITAL PARTNERS LLP nited Kingdom __|Trading Lime Street, London, ECIM 7DQ
innovisk Capital Partners (ireland) Limited rdinary Innovisk Capital Pertners LLP reland clive Willis Towers Watson House, EIm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4,004
P231 retand
[Albus Management LLP No sharcs in an LLP. Innavisk Capilal Partners (lmland) Umited (50%) |United Kingdom _[Active ls_n Fenchurch Avenue, London EC3M 5AD, Englang
and Innovisk Services Limited
[Themis Capital LLP ’Wo shares in an LLP Innovisk Capilal Partners (uelana) Umhad 50%) |United Kingdom __[Active 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London ECM SAD, England
and Innovisk Services Limited (50%
[PFLA Gimited Grdinary of £1 cach Inovisk Capital Partners (Irefand) Limited United Kingdom __[Trading 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London EC3M SAD, Engfand
innovisk Capital Parmers, inc . X USO01 innovisk Capital Partners LLP [USA [Trading 1209 Qrange Street, Wilmington OE 19801-0090, Uniled States
innovisk Services, Inc. Common Innovisk Capital Partners, Inc United States [Active 1209 Orange Steet
|Wilmington DE 19801-0000
United States
Vindat (LC [Memership Unit innovisk Capitel Parmers Inc Urited States [Active sill setting up use 26 Cenmry Bivd, Nashvile, TN 37214 for now.
ertus Insurance Pertners, LLC 85% by WTW [Membership Unit innovisk Capital Partners In United States [Active 1200 South Pine (sland Roa
Plantation FL 33324-0000
United States
Vertus nsurance Agency, LLC 100% [Membership Urit [Vertus Tnsurance Parters LLC Uniled Stales [Active 1200 South Pine Isiand Road
Plantation FL 33324-0000
United States
[Carroll Technical Risks Agency LLC. T00% i unit of UST 01 innovisk Capital Partners, Inc USA Trading Stll seting up use 26 Century Bivd, Nashville, TN 37214 for now
[Celerity Professionaf Liability insurance Services LLC 100% unit of US1.00 'mvisk Cepital Partners,Inc USA Trading stll seting up use 26 Century Bivd, Nashville, TN 37214 for now
[A-Futtaim Wills Co. LL.C. 45% [Ordinary of AED 1,000 each [Willis Group Limited Dubai Trading P. 0. Box 152, No A 303 & B 303, Sh. Mohd. Bin Butti Al Hamid (SAMA
[TOWER), Sheikh Zayed Road, Dubai
[Willis Saud Arabia Company LLC 4% by Al Futlaim Willis | Ordinary of SAR 1,000 each [Al-Futtaim Wills Co, LLC. (40%) Saudi Arabia Teading [Adil Khashoggi (Habitat) Building, Dhahran Road, P. O. Box 20104, Al
Co. LLC (19.6% by [Knabar
wrw)
[AF Willis Bahrain E.C. 99.95% by Al Futiain___|Ordinary of BHD 100 each [Al-Futiaim Wills Co. L .L.C(99.95%) Bahrain Trading [2nd Fioor, A Raya Building, Office 21 & 22, Building no. 1025, Block 436,
[Willis Co. LLC (48.97% by PO Box 10264, Manama
[ww)
[AF Willis Bahrain W.LL. [09.95% by Al Futtain | Osdinary of BHD 50 each [AFFutieim Wills Co. LL.C. (89.95%) Bahrain Trading [2nd Floor, Al Raya Building, Office 21 & 22, Building o, 1025, Block 435,
Willis Co. LLC (48.97% PO Box 10284, Manama
by WTw)
[Coyle Hamilton Holdings (UK) Gimited inary o £1.00 [\Wills Group Limited United Kingdom |in Uguidation 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 700
Richardson Hosken Holdings Limited rdinary of £1.00 Coyte Hamilton Holdings (UK} Limited United Kingdom __{in Liquidation 51 Lime Street, Londan, EC3M 70Q
Willis ESOP Limited rdinary of £1 esch Willis Group Limited se rading [Queensway House, Hilgrove Suee, S Hller,Jersey T TE5
[Wills Faber Limited inary of £1 each [Willis Group Limi nited Kingdom _|Holding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7D
[Faber Global Limited rdinary of £1 each [Wills Faber Limite niled Kingdom __|Non-Trading 30 Fenchurch Avenue, Lendon EC:!M SAD, England
[Friers Street Trustees Gimited rdinary of £1 each Wills Faber Limite nited Kingdom __|Dormant 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
[ Hohnson, Puddifoot & Last Limited inary of £1.00 [Willis Faber Limites nited Kingdom __]n Liquidation 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
[Opus Holdings Limited rdinary of £0.10 [Willis Faber Limites nited Kingdom _|In Liquidation 51 Lime Sreet, London, EC3M 7DQ
PMIHG Holdings Limited ary of £1 each (214,780) Willis Faber Limite nited Kingdom __|Holding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
Ordinary of £1 each (A, B,C, D, E)
PMI Health Group Limited (Grdinary of £1 each (A, B. C. D. E. F |PMIHG Haldings Limited (585,176 x Ordinary B), |United Kingdom _|Holding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
and G) (200,000 x Ordinary C) NB Wills F aber Limited
aiso holds (2,550 x Ordinary A), (52,802 x
Ordinery B), (6.505 x Ordinary D). (2.000 x
Ordinary E), (2,500 x Ordinary F), (3,000 x
Ordinary G Shares)
[Carporate Medicar Grmited [Grdinary of £1 each oMt Hesitr Group Lol United Kingdom __[Trading (51 Uime Sweet, London, ECIM 700
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sus
Entty name ust _{Legat Percentage Iﬁh e class e parent ounts |Activity tered office add
[Private Medicine fiaries Limited [SU_{100% inry of £1 eac ith Group Limited inited Kingdom __|Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 700
[Willis Corporate Director Services Limiled 100% inery of €1 eac Faber Limite inited Kingdom __|Non-Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
[Willis Corroon Financiat Planning timited 100% rdinery of €1 eacl ber Limite inited Kingdom t ing ime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
omoon Licensing Limites 100% rdinery of £1 eac ber Limite inited Kingdom _[Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 700
mployee Benefits Limited 100% inary of €1 ead ber Limitex inted Kingdom _[Trading ime Street, Londan, EC3M 70Q
aber & Dumas Li [100% rdinary of £1,00 ber Limiteg inited Kingdom __|In Liquidation ime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
aber iling Agencies Limited [100% inary of £1 each ber Limite Inited Kingdom __[Holding ime Street, Londan, ECIM 70Q
[Willis Group Services Limited 100% inery of €1 each ber Limites inited Kingdom | Trading ime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
[Willis Group Medical Trust Limite 100% inory of £1_each ervices Limiled inited Kingdom _|Dormant ime Sreet, London, EC3M 7DQ
Willis Comroan Nominees Limited 100% inary of £1 each ervices Limiled (93,647) NB inited Kingdom | Holding ime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
Barmfield, Swift and Keating LLP 100% [Membership nterest United Kingdom _|In Liquidation 51 Lime Sireet, London, EC3M 700
[Wiiks Cimited 100% [Ordinary of £1 each United Kingdom __[Hol 57 Lime Sircet, London, EC3M 700
[Asmarin Verwaltungs AG 100% Registered shares of CHF 1,000 _|Willis Intemational Limited Svitzertand Trading Tatstrasse 62, 8001 Zurich, Switzerland
ea
|willis AG 100% [Registered shares of CHF 1,000 [Asmarin Verwaltungs AG | Switzerand Trading [Seehofstrasse §, 8008 Zorich
each
[Friars Sticet Insurance Limited 100% Ordinary of £1 each [Wikis Limited Guermsey Trading [The Albany, South Esplanade, St Peter Port, GY1 4NF, Guernsey
Meridian Insurance Company Limited 100% [Common of $240 each [Willis International Limited Bermuda Trading Ciarendon House, 2 Church St, PO Box M 1022, Hamilton, HMDX,
Bermuda
[Resilience Re Ltd. 100% $1 each [Willis Limited Bermuda [Special Purpose insurer __|Canon's Courl, 22 Victoria Street, Hamiltcn HM 12, Bermuda
The Asset Management Exchange Holdings Limited 100% Ordinary of €1 each | Willis International Limited !IILIM\H Active [‘J_M Floor,5 Lapps Quay,Cork,T12 RW7D,Ireland
[The Asset Management Exchange (IP CO.) Limited 100% (Ordinary of €1 each [The Asset Management Exchange Holdings United Kingdom _|Active 51 Lime Steet, Londan, EC3M 70Q
Limited
[The Assel Management Exchange (Irefand) Limited 100% (Ordinary of €1 each [The Asset Management Exchange Holdings refand [Active 31 Floor.s Lapps Quay.Cork.712 RW7 D, refand
Limited
[The Assel Management Exchange (UK) Limiled 100% (Grdinary of €1 each [The Asset Management Exchange Holdings Onited Kingdom _[Active 57 Lime Steet, London, EC3M 7DQ
Limited
[Towers Watson Investment Management (Ireland) Limited 100% (Ordinary of € each Participaing _|Wills Intemational Limited ireiana Trading [Willis Towers Watson House, Elm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4, Ireland
shares of U:
Venture Reinsurance Compeny Limited 100% [Common $1 Shares & Prefered |Willis Internatianal Limited Barbados Trading [CGI Tower, 2nd Floor, Warrens, St Michael, Barbados 8822026
|shares
Willis (Bermuda) 2 Uimited 100% [Common of $1 each Willis International Limited Bermuda Non-Trading [Clarendon House, 2 Church S1, PO Box FM 1022, Hamilton, AMDX,
[Willis (Shanghai) Business Cansulting Co., LTD. 100% Investment of RMB 10,000,000 |Willis Intematonal Limited |china [Trading Room 26H07, Number 828 Zhangyang Road, Shanghal, Pilot Free Trade
Zone, P.R. China
[Willis CIS Insurance Broker LLC 100% LLC no shares Russia |[Trading d , 11, Moscow, Russia, 119019
[Wills Corretaje 160% Ordinery of 1 VEF each Venezuela [Trading Registo Mercantil Segundo-Caracas
[Wills Insurance Brokers LLC 100% LLC no shares Ukraine Trading 6 lilynska Street Block 2, Floor
3 04070 Kiev
[Willis Overseas Uimited 100% Ordinary of £10 each United Kingdom __[Hotding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
[Wiliis Towers Watson LLC 100% i [Consulting Gogolevskiy bulvar, 11, Moscow, Russia, 119019
[Willis Towers Watson Management (Gibraltar) Limited 100% Ordinary of £1 each |Glbrattar [Trading 23 Portiand House, Glacis Road, Gibraltar
[\Witlis Towers Watson (Kazakhstan) Insurance Broker LLP 100% LLP no shares Kozakhstan [Active 11th Floor, Park View Office Tower
1%) 77 Kunayev Street, Aimaty, 050000, Kazzkhstan
Willis Europe BV, 100% [67% held by Willis |Ordinary of €453.78 each [Willis Intemational Limited (89,870) NB Netheriands [Foding 5T Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
International Limited; 33% Willis Overseas Investments Limited also holds
held by Willis Overseas 50,130
Investments Limited]
[Willis Towers Walson A/S [su__[io [A Shares of DKK 1 each urope B.V. Denmark [Dormant/ Holding 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
[Willis Forsikringspartner AS |SU__[100% [Ordinary of NOK 1000 each Towers Watson [Oormant 147A NO-0277 Oslo
Willis Foroyar IS [sU_|85% no s - Partnerst fowers Watson A/S (85%) aroe Islands ading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
[Wilis Insurance Agency /S [Su""8s5% - Partnerst lowers Watson AIS (85%) Denmar) ading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
[ Wilis Towers Watson Consultancy Services IS [su__[8s5% - Parinerst lowers Watson A/S (85%) Denmar} ading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
[Willis Towers Watson iis. [su__[es% - Partnerst wers Watson AJS (85%) Denmar} ading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
[Willis Towers Watson 1S [SU__[e5% - Parmnerst lowers Walson A/S (85%) Denmar} ading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark.
[Wilis jingartanasta Foroyar IS [su__[85% - Partnerst owers Watson A/S (85%) aroe Istands ading 303, DK-2850 Naerum, Denmark..
{Willis Towers Watson India Insurance Brokers Private Uimited 45% [Ordinary Willis Europe B.V. india ading 2nd Floor, Suchels Bhawan, 11A Vishnu Digamber Marg, Rouse Avenue
Rs. 10 each Lane, Delhi 110002, India
[Willis Towers Watson Consulting Peru SA.C. 100% [99% owned by __[Ordinary of PENT.00 [Willis Europe B.V. (4,950 shares) and Willis Peru Active [Av de Ia Fioresta 497 ,Oficina 604,Lima 4Peru
|Willis Europe B.V. and 1% . Corredores de Seguros SA (50 shares)
owned by Wilis
Coredores de Seguros
Al
(WM Folding AB 69% [Share A nominal value: 1.004924 _|Willis Europe BV. [Sweden [Trading [Box 5308, Lésimakergaten 22, SE-114 69 Stockhaim, Sweden

SEK, Share B nominal value:
1.004924 SEK

Class of shares: Preference shares
[nominal value: 1.004924 SEK
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Entty name al Percentage 'ﬂ e dlass ountry \ctivity egistered office address
Be My Compensation Management AB rdinary of SEK 100 each weden ading x 5808, Lostmakargatan 22, SE- 114 89 Stockholm, Sweden
Consector AB (Neme is correct) inany SEK0.50 weden ading iarvavgen 12, 115 22 Stockholm, Sweden
[Max Matihiessen AB inery of SEK 1,000 each weden ading 0x 5908, L SE-114 89 Stockholm, Sweden
[Max Matihi AB inary of SEK 1,000 each Sweden ading ox 5908, Lastmakergatan 22, SE-114 69 Stockholm, Sweden
InsClear Rolding AB 50% owned directly rdinary of SEK 1 each, MM Holding AB weden ading IT Administration [Box 7785, SE - 103 96 Stockholm. Sweden -
parent is owned 88.93%] |Preference of SEK 1 each
insClear AB 100% owned directly [MM [Ordinary of SEK 1 each InsClear Holding AB [Sweden [Trading Box 7785, SE - 103 96 Stockholm, Sweden
Holding AB is awned
86.93%]
insClear PC AB 66.67% owned direcly _|Ordinary of SEK 1 each, InsClear Holding AB [Sweden Trading Box 7785, SE - 103 96 Stockholm. Sweden
MM Holding AB is awned [Preference of SEK 1 each
66.93%]
Navigera AB [Ordinary of SEK 1,000 each AB [Sweden Trading [Box 5808, Lasimakargatan 22, SE-114 89 Slockholm, Sweden
Multi Risk Cansultants (Thailand) Limited [Ordinary of THB 1,000 each Willis Europe B.V. [Thailand Trading 100/64-66 Level 21, Vongvani Tower B, Rama S Road, Bangkok 10310,
. [Thailand
PT Willis Indonesia Ordinary of IDR100,000 Wilis Europe B.V. tndonesia [Trading [Chase Plaza Level 10, J1. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12920,
Indonesi
PT Towers Watson Insurance Brokers indonesia Common Shares 1.000,000[0R __|PT Towers Watson [ndonesia(d,560) N8 tndonesia in Uquidation [Chase Plaza Level 10, Ji. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12920,
[PT Towers Watson Purbajaga elso holds 1,140 Indenesia
. shares
Willis (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd Ordinary of MYR 1 each 1 [Willls Europe B.V. [Malaysia [Trading Level 24, Tower 2, Eliqa Twins, 11 Jalan Pinang, 50450 Kuala Lumpur, PO
Box No. 12707, 50785 Kusla
Willis (Tawan) imited [Ordinary [Willis Europe B.V. [Taiwan [Trading 14F., No.68, Section 5, Zhongxiao East R, Xinyi Dist., Taipei Cily.
INTD 10 per share :
[Wills Faber AG Registered shares of CHF 1,500 |Willls Europe BV. [Switzerand [Trading Talstrasse 62, Postfach, CH 8021 Zurich, Switzeriand
a
[Willis G rdinary of 1 Euro each BV Ausiria Liquidation Rennweg 8/4/Top 2, A-1030, Vienna
[Wilis GS Ireland Limited inary of €1 each BY. reland olding i /atson House, Elm Park, Merrion Road, Dublin 4. Ireland
[Willis GS UK Holdings Limited inary of €1 each I BV, United Kingdom olding London, EC3M 70Q
Willis GS UK Uimited rdinery of €1 each [Willis GS UK Holdings Limited United Kingdom olding et, London, ECIM 70Q
[Willis / GS France inery of €1 each [Willis GS UK Limited France olding Dion-Bouton
92800 Puteaux
[Willis Re SA- Ordinery of 15.30 Euros each [Willis 7 GS France France [Trading 127, Avenue Charles de Gaulle, 92200, Nzuilly-sur-Seine, France
[Willis Towers Watson SARL Ordinary - EURO 15.24 [Willis / GS France Fiance trading [33 Quai de Gion bouton Immeuble Quai 33 92600 PUTEAUX, France
(GS & Cie Groupe S.AS. Ordinary of €1 each Willis / GS France France Holding 33/34 quai de Dion-Bouton
92800 Puteaux
Gras Savoye SAS. Ordinary of € 0,10 cach G5 & Cie Groupe France [Trading 33734 qual de Dion-Bouton
92800 Puteaux
[A1-Shorouq for Reinsurance Broker Co. Ltd Ordinary of 1QD 1 each [Gras Savoye SAS. Iraq [Trading $03/14/19 Karrada Dakhil, Nadeem Al Hafidh Building
Bagdhad, Irag
Avenr2SAS. [Ordinary of € 10 each Gras Savaye SAS. France (Dormant [33/34 quai de Dion-Bouton
92800 Puteaux
[6SA Madagascar SA Ordinary of MGA 2 000 each [Gras Savoye SAS. Madagascar Trading VO 202 Ankorondrana Ouest Route des Hydrocarbures Enceinte
[IMADECASSE II ANTANANARIVO 101 ~ MADAGASCAR.
[Courtage Dassurances Gestion Risque Maladie - C.G.R.M. SA.S. Ordinary of € 152.448 each Gras Savoye SAS. France Trading 377, rue de Luxembourg
! 59640 Dunkerque
Drusivo za posredovanje u osiguranju Willis Towers Watson Doo No share, Percentage of cap tal held [Gras Savaye S.AS. Serbia Trading Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 115 v.
Beagrad 11070 Belgrade
Serbia
(Gras Savoye (Cambodia) Insurance Broker PIG [Ordinary of KHR.S 000 cach Gras Savoye SAS. [Cambodia Trading 33 Street 254, Sangkat Torle Bassac, Khan Chamkasmon.Phnom Penn,
Cambodia
(Gras Savoye Aigéric Services [Ordinary of DZD 3 000 each [Gras Savaye SAS. [Algeria Trading 5, Rue des pins, Hydra
16000 Alger
Gras Savoye Bénin [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. Berin Trading [Rue 814, Opposee a IHotel Novolel en face De Ambassade, dAlrique DU
Sud-Quartier le, Cocotiers, Cotonou, Benin
[Gras Savoye Centrafiique SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each [Gras Savoye SAS. [Central Alrican | Trading [Rue de la Victoire
Republic BP 3118
Bangui
[Gras Savoye East Africa Risk Soluions [Ordinary of KES100 each Gras Savaye SAS. Kenya [Dormant to be liquidated |Empress Plaza - 15t Floor, Jalaram Road - Off Ring Road, Parkiands, P.O
H Box 41968, Nairobi, 00100, Kenya
(Gras Savoye Gabon SA (Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each [Gras Savoye SAS. Gabon Trading Boulevard de la République
. [Prés Immeuble “Rénovation™
8P 2148 Libreville
Gras Savaye Guinée [Ordinary 28600 GNF [Gras Savoye SAS. Guinea Trading immeuble Mariaber
6¢ avenue de la République -Quartier Manguepas BP 6441
[Commune de Koloum - Conal
[Gras Savoys Iberica SA [Ordinary of € 24.040484 each [Gras Savoye SAS. Spain In Liguidation
Gras Savoye Kenya Insurance Brokers Limited Ordinary of KES 100 each Gras Savoye SAS. Kenya Trading [3rd floor 197 Lenana Place - Lenana Roac - NAIROBI
Gras Savoye Liberia Lid (Ordinary 100 USD Gras Savoye SAS. Lbena Trading 5th street, sinkar, Tubman boulevard LISCR Bullding 15t Fioor, Po Box
1855, Monsovia
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|§m1r

[Willis Towers Watson Romania-Braker De Asigurare Reasigurare
[SRL

[Ordinary of RGN 30 each

|'eTus Savoye SAS.

[Entity name lLegal Pescentage e class immediate parent Country |Activity Registered office address
(Gras Savoye Mali SA 100% [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. Mai [Trading Immeuble Sogefih
|Avenue Moussa Travele - Quartier du Fleve
BP £5691 Bamako
Gras Savoye Midde East SAL [Grdinary of LL 40 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. Cebanon in liquidation Sodeco Square Center - Bloc B, Floor 14 - Achrafrieh
P.O.Box 175707 MAR MIKHAEL
Beyrouth
Gras Savoye Niger SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each [Gras Savoye SAS. TNiger [Trading 8 Rue du Grand Hotel
10661
(Gras Savoye NSA S AS. [Ordinary of € 15 each Gras Savaye SAS. France [Trading 26, ue Emile Decorps
59100
[Gres Savaye NSA - Garantia E Assistancia Automovel SA [Grdinary of € 20 each [Gras Savoye NSA Portugal [Service Provider Rua Femao Teles de Menezes n'30,
|Apartado 510
Santarem 2001 906
(Gras Savoye Tahili Nui Insurance SA [Grdinary of XPF 10000 each Gras Savoye SAS. [Tahit, French Trading Rue des remparts fmmeuble Budan , Papeete, Polynesie Francaise, French
Patynesia Polynesia
G Tchad [Crdinary of XAF1,000 Gras Savoye SAS. [Chag Trading Avenue Idriss Miskine, NDjamena, BP
[Gras Savoye Tétard SAS. [Ordinary of € 16 each Gras Savoye SAS. [France Trading 24 rue Duhesme
75018 Paris
[Gras Savoye Togo SA [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 cach Gras Savoye SAS. [ToGo Trading 140 boulevard du 13 janvier
JEP 2032 Lome
(Gras Savoye Tunisie SA [Ordinary of DT 20 each Gras Savoye SAS. Tunisia Trading Reésidence Ennozha — Bloc Amira - 5éme étage, Avenue du Japon,
Montplaisir, 1073, Tunis
[Gras Savoye Willis Vietnam Insurance Broking Company Uimited [Grdinary of VND1.00 Gras Savoya SAS. Vietem Trading Safgon Trade Center  #708 - 37 Ton Duc Thang Street - District 1
Ho Chi Minh City
Gras Savoye Yachling SAS. [Ordinary of € 25 each Gras Savoye SAS. France [Trading Bomaine public mariime de Pornichet
44380 Pomiichet
(GS Ré - Société de téassurance du groupe Gras Savoye S.A. Ordinary of € 40 each Gras Savoye SAS. Luxembousrg I Trading 145 rue du Kiem
L-8030 Strassen
[informatiue et Associés 3 S.AS. Ordinary of € 10 each Gras Savoye SAS. France Service Provider 1 place Paut Verlaine
92100 Boulogne-Billancourt
Sagers SARL [Grdinary of € 152449 each Gras Savoye SAS. France Service Provider (nota _[33/34 quaf de Dion-Boulon
[trading entity)
[South Asia Services LLC Ordinary of VND1.00 Gras Savoye SAS. [Vietnam Tra
Temens SA (Ordinary share without value Gras Savoye SAS. Trading
Willis Towers Watson (Mauritius) Ltd [Common Shares of 100 ROUP (Gras Savoye S.A.S. Trading
Soreze
[Paill
[Willis Towers Watson (SL) Limited [Ordinary of SLL 43500 each Gras Savoye SAS. Trading 39 Liverpool Steet
Freetown
[Willis Towers Watson Cameroun SA [Ordinary of FCFA 64 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. Cameroan Trading Immeuble Wuilchen
578 rue Christian Tobie Kuoh
BP 3014 Douala - Bonanjo
Willis Towers Watson Congo [Ordinary of FCFA 10 000 each (Gras Savoye SAS. Congo Trading 118 avenue Fayelte Tchitembo
Centre Ville
BP 1901 Pointe-Noire
[Willis Towers Watson Consulling Senegal SA [Ordinary of FCFA 5 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. Senegal Trading Rue de Diourbel - Rond Point de I'Ellpsa, Immeuble Isocale - Point E,
Dakar, BP 9, Seneqgal
[Willis Towers Watson Cote dvaire SA [Ordinery of FGFA 10 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. vory Caast Trading Immeuble Trade Center, 4e étage
[Avenue Nogues 01
BP 5675 Abidian 01
(Willis Towers Watson d.d [Ordinary of HRK 1 000 each [Gras Savoye SAS. Croatia Trading [ Avenija Veceslava Holjevca 40, ZAGREB, Croalia
Willis Towers Watson Egypt SAE [Ordinary of EGP100 each Gras Savoye SAS. Egyp! Trading 3 rue EI Mansour Mohamed
Zamalek, Saad
Cairo
[Willis Towers Watson Kuwal (Insurance Broker) coWLL LLC noshares [\Willis Towers Watson Egypl SAE [Kuwait [Trading
5312 F - 1.O Centers - Oar Al Auwadi, Ahmed Jaber St. Sharg Area, Kuwait
(Willls Towers Watson Ghana Limited Ordinary share without value Gras Savoye SAS. [Ghana Trading INO 147 C 2ND and 3rd floors OBASANJO way, Roman Ridge, Accra
. Metropolitan, GREATER ACCRA, PO BOX KIA 30708, ACCRA
Willis Towers Watson Lebanon SAL [Ordinary of LBP 10 000 each [Gras Savoye SAS. Lebanon [Trading Sodeco Square Center - Bloc B. Floor 14 - Achrafrieh
P.0 Box 175707 MAR MIKHAEL
Beyrouth
[Willis Towers Watson Luxembaurg SA Ordinary of €1 cach [Gras Savoye SAS. Luxembourg [Trading 145 rue du Kiem
L-8030 Strassen
[Romania Trading 133-137 Calea Floreasca, floors 4 and 5, Secteur 1, 014456 Bucarest
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[Willis Towers Watson Uganda Insurance Brokers Limited [Ordinary of UGX 10 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. [Uganda Trading Plot 17/19 Kampala Road
3cd Floor Diamond Centre
Kampala
(WTW Underwiting Solutions France [Ordinary of € 10 each Gras Savoye SAS. France Dormant 33734 quai de Dion-Bouton
92800 Puteaux
(Gras Savoye Nouvelle Calédanie SA (Ordinary of CFP 20 000 each Gras Savoye SAS. New Caledonia _[Trading 67 Ruc de Senastopol - Immeuble <<Le Latino>> - Quartier Lain - 98800
[Noumé
[Gras Savoye Gulf Insurance Broker LLC [Ordinary of AED 1000 each Gres Savoye SAS. (1.050) NB Wills Towers _|United Arab [Trading [Office No. 403 & 404, 4ih ficor,
[Watson Lebanon SAL also hotds 300 shares  |Emirates Bidg No.6, Plot No. C3, Muroor Street,
Al Nafyan area, Abu Dhabi
UAE
P.0. Box 130667
[Willis Towers Watson Senegal SA (Ordinary of FCFA 10000 each Gras Savoye SAS. (1,564) Senegal [Trading Rue de Diourbe! - Rond Point de IEllpse, immeuble [socale - Pom! €,
Dakar, BP 9, Senegal
[Willis Towers Watson Risk Salutions Egypt SAE (Ordinary of LE 100 each Gras Savoye SA.S.(1,874) NB Gras Savoye _ |Egypt Trading 3 rue €1 Mansour Mohamed
Euro Finance also holds 1 share. Zamalek, Saad
Cairo
[Wilits Towers Watson Polska Spofka Z Ograniczona [Ordinary of PLN 50 each Gres Savoye SAS. (14,650) Patand Trading 34A UL Domaniewska
[Odpowiedzialnoscia {Merger) 02672 Warsaw
Brokerskic Centrum Ubezpieczeniows AMA SP. Z 0.0, [Ordinary of PLN 1,250.00 cach _|Willis Towers Watson Polska Spéika Z Poland [Trading vi- Domaniewska 34a, 02:672 Warszawa, Poland
O;umcxana
[Willis Services sp.z 0.0. (Ordinary of PLN 50 each [Wllls Towers Watson Pofska Spoika Z Paland [Trading i, Domaniewska 34a, 02-672 Warszawa, Poland
Ograniczona Odpowiedziatnoscia
[Wilis Towers Watson Re Egypt SAE Grdinary of LE 100 each [Gras Savoye S.A.S. (14,999) NB Gras Savoye |Egypt Trading 3 fue € Mansour Mohamed
Euro Finance also holds 1 share, Zamalek, Saad
Cairo
[Willis Towers Watson Sigorta Ve Reastrans Brokerligi Anonim [Grdinary of TRL 0,01 cach (Gras Savoye S.AS. (186,000,000 Turkey Trading 2123 Street. No:2-D Gankaya ANKARA CEPA OFIS floor 2 office No.203
Sirketi
Gras Savoye RD.C. SA [Ordinary of COF 10 each [Gras Savoye SAS. (2,311,874) NB Congo Trading 10/13 Avenue Mulombo Katshi
[Willis Towers Watson SAINV afso holds 1 share immeuble Kavali Center
48me étage, Local 348
Kinshesa - Gombe
[Willis Towers Watson LLC LLC No Shares (Gras Savoye SAS. (22%) Georgia [Trading Murman Lebaridze stieet #17, Toilisl Georgia
JRC Métopoiitan Trust Holdings Limited [Ordinary of € 1,71 each Gras Savoye SAS.(23.261) N8 Willls Europe _[Cypris Trading 4 Pikinio Street - 3075 Limassol
BY also holds15,508 shares
[Willis Towers Watson Net Trust Greece (nsurance Brokers SA. [Ordinary of € 1 each JRC Métrapolitan Trust Hotdings Umited Greece Tading 32 Kifissias Avenue
(118,290) N8 Willis Towers Watsan Kendriki [Marousi
Greece Insurance Works S.A. aiso holds 10 15125
shares Greece
|Willis Towers Watson Kendriki Greece Insurance Works SA. [Ordinary of € 29,35 each Grag Savoye S.A.S. (3,400) NB Willis Europe BV |Greece I Trading 32 Kifissias Avenue
also holds 2,267 shares Marousi
15125
Greece
[Wikis Towers Watson Greece Insurance Brokers SA [Grdinary of € 5,87 each (Gras Savoye SA.S. (30,000) NB Wills Europe _|Greece Trading 32 Kifissias Avenue
BV also holds 20,000 shares. Marousi
15125
Greece
(Gras Savoye Burkina SA [Grinary of FCFA 10000 each Gras Savoye SA.S. (4,.363) NB Gras Savoye _ [Burkina FASO [ Trading immeuble BICIA -8
Euro Finance also holds 1 share and GS & CIE fer étage - Zone Commerciale - Secteur §
Groupe holds 1 share |Avenue Loudun - 01BP1304
oL ) (1)
[Willis Towers Watson Management (Luxembourg) SA [Ordinary of € 32 each (Gras Savoye SAS. (5938 NB Lxembourg Service Provider 145 rue du Kiem

Willis Towers Watson SA/NV also halds 312

L-8030 Strassen

[Willis Towers Watson Nigeria imited [Ordinary of NGN 1 each Gras Savoye S.A.S. (9,999,999) NB Willis T owers|Nigeria [Trading 6t floor, African Reinsurance Corporation Building, Plot 1679, Karimu Kotun|
[Watson Ghana Limited a1so holds 1 share Street,, Victoria Istand, Lagos, Nigeria

[Gras Savoye Euro Finance SA| [Ordinary share without value Gras Savoye S.AS. (99) NB GS & CIE Groupe |Belgium Holding Parc d Alfaires Zerone Gramme, Queides Vennes18/20, 4020 Liege,
also holds 1 share Betgium

[UAB Draudimo Brokeris Gras S: rdinary of PLN100 Gras Savoye SAS. ithuania Ugquidation 1 itucijos Av, Vilniys, Lithuania

[Willis ltalia S.p A Ordinary of 1 Euro each lis Europe B.V. laly ading fia Tortona 33 Milan, Itely

[Willconsulting S LC no shares [Wills talia S.p.A taly rading ia Tortona 33 Milan, ltaly

[Willis General Agency Sil LC no shares [Wills talia S.p.A T rading fia Tortona n, ltaly

[Willis Nederland 8.V. Ordinary of €453.78 each [Witiis Europe B.V. rading 1a ArgnA, Heril 238, 1011 CM Amsterdamt, Netherlands

Willis BV Ordinary €454 [Willis Nederland B.V. rading i 60, 1101 BE Amsterdam, Netherlands

[Willis Global Markets B.V. Ordinary of 1 Euro each [Willis BV rading Hoogoorddreef 60, 1101 BE Amsterdam, Netherands

[Scheuver Verzekeringen B.V. rdinary of EUR 453.78 each Willis B.V. ading Professor EM Meiferslaan 5, 1183 AV Amstelveen, Netherand:

|Asesorauto 911, C; inknown [ Witis B.V. {2,000 shares) /enczuela in Liquidation Registro Mercantil Segundo-Caracas, Venezuela

[C.APrima Asesoria Tecnica .10 VEF pes share [Willis B.V. (610,000 shares), fenezuela rmant tegistro Mercantil Primero-Caracas, Venezuela
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[Rontarca Wills, C.A. Sociedad de corretaje de seguros 0.25 VEF per share [Wills B.V. (89,120,000 shares) Venezuela Trading Registro Mercantil Quinto-Caracas, Venezuela
[Willis Consulting Services Private Limited Grdinary of RS 10 each [Willis Nedertand BV india Trading 13, Abul Fazal Road, Near Bengali Markel, New Delhi- 110003,
Willis New Zealand Limited Ordinary of  New Zealand Dollar _|Willis Europe B.V. New Zealand [Operating Level 8, 21 Queen Street, Auckland 1140
cach
[Wills Re (Pty) Limited Ordinery of { Rand each [Willis Europe BV. South Affica Trading st Floor, Bul!dmg 3, lnanda Greens Office Park, 54 Wierda Road West,
| Wierda Vall
[Motheo Reinsurance Consutants (Pty) Limited [Ordinary of 1 Rand each Willis Re (Ply) Limited South Alrica Dormant st Floor, Eullﬂmn 3, Inanda Greens Office Park, 54 Wierda Road Wes,
[ Wierda Vatley, Sandton _
[Will's Re Nordic Reinsurance Broking (Dcnmark) A/S [Ciass A Shares of OKK 1,200 each Trading [Rundlorbive] 303, DK-2650 Nagrum, Denmark.
|Willis Re Nordic Reinsurance Blaldna {(Norway) AS [Norway Trading Drammensvn. 147A, NO-0277 Oslo
[Wills Re Southem Europe S. [Ordinery of { Euro each toly Trading [Via Panama, 22-00198 Roma, llaty
[Willis Risk Management (Malaysm) Sdn. Bnd, Ordinary of RM 1 Wills Europe B.V. [Malaysia [Trading Level 21, Suite 21.01, The Gardens South Tower, Mid Valley City, Lingkaren|
Syed Putra, 59200 Kuata Lumpur
outh Africa (Pt} Uimited rdinary of  Rand each urope BV South Africa [Trading llovo Edpe,_1 Harries Road, lilov, Johannesburg, 2186
[Amabubesi Consulting Services inery of 0.01 Rand each, South Alrica (Pty) Limited South Alrica Trading 30 Waterford Office Park, Waterford Drive, Foulways 2055
Fivk Manageren! Seniofs Proprstry Ui rdinary of 2 Rand each South Affica (Pty) Limited South Alfrica [Trading Suite 6,2 Hood Avenue, Rosebank,
owers Watson rdinary of NOK 500 each urope 8V, lorway Trading [Drammensvn. 147A, NO-0277 Oslo
(Wilis Towers Watson Ausnnun Hotdings Ltd rdinery of 2 Austratian doflars eadl urope BV, wstrelia Holding Level 16, 123 Pitt Street Sydney NSW 2000
[Richard Oliver Underwiling Managers Pty Limited [Ordin [Willis Tawers Watson Australia Holdings Limited |Australia Trading Cevel 16, 123 Pift Street, Sydney NSW 2000
[Trinity Processing Services (Australia) Pty Limited [Ordin Wil Towers Watson Ausirafia Heldings Limited_|Ausiralia Trading Level 16, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
[Towers Watsan Austratia Pty Lid [Ordinary - 1 Australian Doliars ~ {Willis Towers Watson Australia Holdings Ltd _|Australia Trading 4, 555 Bourke Street, Melbourne VIC 3000, Australia
(Ordinary - 4.027139 Australian
Dollars
[Towers Watson Pyl  2AUD per share {Towers Watson Australia Pty Lid [Ausiralia Level 23, 55 Calling Swreet, Melboume, VIC 3000, Austalia
Ordinary - 1AUD Towers Watson Australia Pty Lid |Australia Dormant/Non trading 4, 555 Bourke Street, Melbourne VIC 3000, Australia
| Willis Australia Group Services Pty Ltd Ordinary shares of nt {Willis Towers Watson Austrafia Holdings Ltd Australia Trading Level 16, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
[Willis Austrelia Limited Ordinary of 2 Australian dollars _|Wilis Towers Watson Australia Hetdings Ltd | Australia Trading Level 16, 123 Pitl Steet, Sydney NSW 2000
each, Ordinary of 24.7 Australian
dollars each and Ordinary of 1 {
Austrolian dollar each
[CKA Risk Solutions Pty Limited (Ordinary shares of no par value and [Willis Australia Limited [Australia [Trading Level 16, 123 Pitl Sreet, Sydney NSW 2000
Ciass B shares of no par value
Ordinary of 1 Australian dollar each |Willis Towers Watson Australia Hotdings Lid Austrafia Trading Level 16, 123 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Ordinary of 2 Australian dollars each [Willis Towers Watson Austrelia Holdings Lid _|Ausiralia [Trading Level 16, 123 Pift Street, Sydney NSW 2000
Ordinary of 1 Euro each [Willis Europe 8.V [Ausiia [Actuarial & consufiing ORB) Tower, Thomos-Klesil-Platz 13, 1030 Wien, Austria
Ordinary of KRW10,000 each [Willis Europe BV, Korea Trading (Center 1 West Tower, Suha-dong) 7 FL, Eulji-ro 5-gil 26, Jung-go, Seoul
No shares willis Europe B.V. Hungary Trading Raday u, 42-44, Budapest, Hungary H-1052
Willis aners Watson Oy Ab 100% Ordinary of €16.82 each il Willis Europe B.V. Finland Trading Lars Sonckin kaari 12, 02600 Espoo, Finland
Willis Tawers Watson Securiies (Hong Kong) Limited 100% Ordinary HKDI each I Willis Europe B.V. [Hong Kong Trading 17/F Lee Garden Three,  Sunnng Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kang
Ordinary USD 1 each
[WTW Services Spéika Z Ograniczona Odpowiedzialnoscia 100% [Ordinary of PLN 50 each \Willis Europe B.V, [Poland Trading 34A Ul. Domaniewska 02-672 Warsaw
Bilro Doradztwa | Posrednictwa Ubezpieczeniowego E.CA. Sp. 00% (Grdinary of PLN 200 each [WTW Services Spolka Z Ograniczona Poland Trading 34A UL, Domaniowska 02-672 Warsaw |
200
Gras Savoye Ukraine LLC 100% No share [WTW Services Spolka Z Ograniczona [Ukraine [Trading [6Tilynska Street, Block 2, Floor, 3 04070 Kiev
100% [Grdinary of 10 Euro each Willis Europe BV, Spein [Trading [Paseo de In Castellana 36-38, 26046 Madnd
100% [Ordinary of 30.05 Euro each Bolgey Holding S.A_ Spain Trading Paseo de a Castellana 3638, 28046 Madrid
100% Ordinary of 10 Euro each Wills Iberia Correduria de Seguros y Reaseguros |Spain Trading Paseo de la Castellana 36-38, 26046 Madrid
- sA
100% Ordinary of 1 Euro each [Wills Consufting S.L. Spain Trading [Paseo de Ia Castellana 36-36, 26046 Madrid
100% ch Y [Spain [Trading [Paseo de a Castellana 36-38, 26046 Madrid
[Willis Towers Watson Services SL (Ordinary of 1 Euro each jWills Iberfa Correduria de Segurcs y Reasegures |Spain Trading Paseo de Ia Castellana 36-3, 26046 Madrid
sA
Willis Corretores de Seguros SA 99.95% Grdinary of 5 Euro each [WAlls (beria Correduria de Seguras y Reaseguros |Porugal Trading Rua Barela Salguciro, Number 33 - Floor 7, 1250-042, Lisboa, Portugal
[SA (119,936) NB Willis Europe BV atso holds 21 :
[shares and Willis S&C ¢ Comeduria de Seguros
[SA holds 1 share - individuals hetd the other 42 .
shases. 4
[FT Willis Reinsurance Brokers Indonesia ommary ~Each share Is IDR ndonesia Trading |Enus= Plaza Level 10, Ji. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12620,
Indonesia
Ord!na of-SEK 10 each Sweden Trading [Box 7273,103 89 Stockholm
Ordinary of SEK 10 each Sweden Trading 180x 7273, 103 89 Stacknoim :
Y OFSEK 1 Sweden [Dormant [Box 7273, 103 89 Stockholm
Ordinary 1 (Czech Republic) Koruna |Wilis Europe BV, [Czech Republic _[Trading (Chartes Square Center, Karlovo nam 10, 120 00 Prague 2, Czech
Republic
[Willis Towers Watson Consultores CA [T.00 VEF per share \Willis Europe BV {1,000 shares) [Venezuela [Trading

|Registro Mercantil Quinto-Caracas, Venezuela
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Willis Towers Watson Colombia Corredores de Seguros S.A. 100% (95% owned by [Crdinary of COP 3,995,368,0000.00 [Willis Europe BV (1,040,104) NB Colombia [ Trading [Avenida Calle 26 No. 5941, Piso 6, Bogota, Colombia
Willis Europe B.V., 5.1% |each Wills Corroon Nominees Limited also holds 1
owned by Wills share;
inemational Limited, Wills International Limited holds 55,893 shares;
0.00009% owned by Wiis Willis Comparate Director Services Limited holds 1
Corporate Director share; and
Services Limited, Willis Overseas Investments Limited holds 1
09% owned by Willis share
Corroon Nominees
Limited, 0.00009% owned
by Wills Overseas
investments Limited)
@s Towers Watson Colombia Consulting SAS 100% [Ordinary Shares COP $605,000,000[Willis Towers Watson Colombia Carredores de _|Colombia [Trading [Avenida Calle 26 No. 5941, Piso 6, Bogo:s, Colombia
equros 1,000 shares)
B Corretora de Seguros Ltda 100% [99.9999% owned _|Ordinary of 1.25 BRL each Willis Europe BV (1,158,189} NB Brazil Trading Rua Alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, 5th o1, 100m 51, Sao Paule-SP Brazi
by Wills Europe BV.: Willis Cometores de Seguros Lida lso holds 1 cep-04717-004
0.00008% owned by Witlis share
Corretores de Seguros.
Ltda.
[Willis Towers Watson Brokers (Singapore) Pie. Ltd. >99.95% [Grdinary shares of No Par Value |Willis Europe BV {1,499,998) NB Execuive Singapore Trading 6 Batlery Road #06-01/02 Singapare 049€09
[Management Trust B.V. (2)
s Towers Watson Management (Singapore) Pte. Limited 100% [Grdinary shares of No Par Vaiue _|Willis Towers Watson Brokers (Singapore) Pte | Singapore Trading 6 Battery Road #06-01/02 Singapare 049905
Ld
|Willis Management {HK) Pty Limited 100% [Crdinary No Par Value Shares | Willis Towers Watson Management (Singapore) |Hong Kong [Active 17/F Lee Garden Three, 1 Sunnng Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Pre Ltd
[Willis Towers Watson Management (Labuan) Limited 100% Ordinary of US$T each [\Witlis Towers Watson Brokers (Singapore) Pte. |Malaysia [Trading Brumby Centre, Lot 42 Jalan Muhibbah 87000 Labuan F T, Malaysia
Ltd.
(Willis Agenie de Seguros y de Fianzas, S.A. de C.V. T00% [99.95% owned by _|Ciass | shares (minimum fixed Witlis Europe BV (1,517,567 - Class1 end Class _|Mexico Trading Eoulevard Miguel de Cervantes Saaved:a, 5169, Piso 8, Coloma Granada,
Witts Eurape BV: 01%  |capital) ) NB Willis Overseas Investments Limited elso  Alcaldia de Miguet Hidatgo, Mexico City, C.P. 11520, Mexico
owned by Wilis Overseas [$1.00 peso each holds1 - Cless 1 share
Investments Limited] Class {l shares (variable capital)
$1.00 peso each
[Willis Holding Company of Canada Inc 100% [Common; Class A preferred; and _[Willis Europe BV (1,929,600 Common shares) NB|Canada Trading First Canadian Flace, 100 King Street West, Suite 4700, PO Box 470,
Class B preferred  Trinity Acquisition plc also holds 371,886 Class | Toranto, Ontario M5X 1E4
A" Preferred Shares and 191,63 Class ‘"
Preferred Shares
[Willis Canada Inc. 100% (Common Series | and Common | Willis Holding Company of Canada Inc Canada Trading First Canadian Piace, 100 King Street Wesi, Sufte 4700, PO Box 470,
Series Toranto, Ontario MX 1E4
[Wilis Re Canada fnc. 100% (Common of $1 each [Willis Holding Company of Canada inc Canada Trading First Canadian Place, 100 King Sueet West, Suite 4700, PO Box 470,
[Toronta, Ontario M5X 1E4
[Wilkis Corredores de Reaseguros SA [65% owned by Willls __|Ordinary af 1,000 Nuevo Sof each |Willis Europe BV (129) Fero Trading [Av de la Floresta 487, Oficina 604, Lima 41, Pery
Europe 8.V
[Carsa Consultores, Agente de Seguros y de Fianzas, SA. de C.V. 100% (97.5% owned by |Class | shares (minimum fixzd [Wills Europe BV (2,625) NB [Mexico Trading [Avenide de la Paz 2661, Arcos Vallarta, C.P. 44130, Guadalajera, Jalisco
Wills Europe BY; capital) $1,000 pesos each [Willis Overseas Investments Limited also holds
lowned by Willis Overseas 75 shares
Investments Limited]
[Willis Mexico, Intermediano de Reaseguro, SA de C.V. 100% (99.93% owned by [Class | shares (minimum fixed [Willis Eurape BV (29,979) NB Wills International [Mexico Trading [Av. Santa Fe No. 495 floors 9 and 10 Col, Gruz Manca, C.P. 05349, Mexico,
Witlis Europe BV; 07% ~|capitaf) $100,000.00 pesos zach | Limited also holds 21 shares DF.
owned by Willis
intemational Limited]
[Sertec Servicos Tecnicos de Inspecao, Levantamentos ¢ Avaliacoes |SU_|100% (70% owned by |Ordinary of BRL1 each [Wilis Europe BV (3,010) NB Braail [Trading [Rua Alexandre Dumas, n°2100, 8ih floor. raom 81, 580 Paulo— SP Brazil
Lida willis Europe BY; 30% Willis Cometores de Seguras Ltda also holds Cep: 04717-004
[owned by Wilis Corretores| 1,290 shares
de Seguros Limitada)
[Wilis Corredares de Seguros SA [99% owned by Wills _[Ordinary of 1 Nuevo Sof each [Wills Europe BV Peru Trading [Av de Ia Floresta 487, Oficina 604, Lima 41, Peru
Europe B.V.
[Vork Vale Corretora e Administadora de Seguros Limitada 100% (Ordinary of BRL 1 each [Witis Cometores de Segures Limitada (1 share) _|Brazi Dormant - [Rua Amadeu da Luz n°100, room 703, Blumenau - SC - BraziCep: 89070
150
(Wills Affinity Conretores de Seguros Limitada [100% [98.62% owned by |Ordinary of BRL ¥ each [Wills Conetores de Seguros Umitada (493,089) [Brazl Trading [Rua Alexandre Dumas, no. 2100, 5th flocr, room 51, Sao Paulo-SP Brazil
Willis Corretores de NB cep-04717-004
Seguros Limitada, 0.97% Willis Eurape BV also holds 4,830 and
|owned by Willis Europe WFB Corretora de Seguros Lida. Holds 2,071
B.V., and 0.41% owned by [shares
[WFB Corretora de
Sequros Lida}
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[Willis Towers Watson Colombia Comedores de Reaseguros S.A. 100%[95% owned by |Ordinary shares [Willls Europe BV (4,271) NB [Colombia [Trading [Avenida Calle 26 No. 5941, Piso 6, Bogoa, Colombia
Willis Europe B.V., 5% [COP $2,000,000,000 [Willis Corroon Nominees Limiled also holds 1
lowned by Willis share -
International Limited, [Willls Intemational Ltd holds 226 shares
0.02% owned by Willis [Willis Overseas Investments Ltd holds 1 share
Corporate Director [Willis Corporate Director Services Limited holds 1
Services Limited, 0.02% share
lowned by Willis Corroon
Nominees Limited, 0.02%
lowned by Willis Oversears|
L Investments Limited)
[Willis Corretora de Resseguros Umitada 100% [Willis Europe 8V |Ordinary of BRL 1 each [wiiis Europe BV Brazl [Trading |Avenida Presidente Wilson n°231, foom 604, Rio de Janeiro - RJ 8razil
99.999.1% Willis CEP: 20030-021
Comretores de Seguros
Ltda 0.0009% Willis
Corretores de Seguros
Ltda 0.0008%
[WYW Global Defivery and Solutions India Privale Umited 100% WTW (99.99% - |Ordinary of 100 Rupees each [Willis Europe BV india [Trading [Plant No.6 Godrej & Boyce MIg. Co. compound, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (Wesl),
Willis Europe BV and Mumbai - 400 079
[Wilis Towers Watson India Privale Limited [Ordinary at Rs 10 each [WTW Global Delivery and Soluions India Pvate |india Trading 2nd Floor Tower B Unitech Business Park, South Cily-1, Gurgaon -122001,
. Limited NB Sambhav Rakyan also holds 2 shares [Haryana, India
(Willis Hong Kong Limited [Ordinary - NPV Willis Europe B.V. (63.999) NB Hong Kong Trading 18F Lee Garden One, 33 Hysan Avenue, Hong Kong
Willis Corroon Nominees Limited also holds 1
share
[Willis Insurance Brakers (8) Sdn Bhd [Class A Ordinary, 8 Ordinary, C | Wilis Eurcpe B.V. {76,000 "D shares) Brunei Trading [3rd Floor Scout Headquarter Building, Lot 11620 Kg Mata-Mata, Gadong
Ordinary, D Ordinary of Brunei $1  [Other shares issued: Bruventure Sdn Bhd (30000 BE1118, Negra Brunei
each A Shares & 54000 B Shares): Supremo Products
Sdn Bhd (20000 B Shares); HJ Abdul Wahab bin
Abu Baker(20000 C Shares)
[Willis Corretores de Seguros Limitada 100%{99% owned by |Ordinasy of BRL 1 each [Wiltis Eurape B.V. (8,437,434) NB Brazil Trading [Rua Alexandre Dumas, n°2100, 4th flcor, rooms 41/42, Sa0 Paulo— SP.
[Willis Eurape BV; 1% WF8 Corretora de Seguros Ltda also holds. Brazil
lowned by WFB Corretora 89,973 shares Cep: 04717-004
de Seguros Lide}
[Willis Towers Watson S.A. Carredores de Seguros 100% [86% Willis Europe |Class of Shares name: shares [Willis Europe B.V. (9,600) nb Chile Trading [Av. Andres Bello 2457, Piso 23, Providencia, Chile
B.V.and 4% ownedby |CLP 1,521 each Wills International Holdings (400)
Willis Intemational
imited)
Flan Administrado Rontarca Salud, C A 9% T.00 VEF Per share Wills Europe B.V. Venezuela Trading Registio Mercantl Segundo-Caracas, Venezueia
[Willis Chile Uimitada 100% [99% owned by |Ordinary shares of 1 CLP. Willis Europe B.V. (74,250) NB [chite [Foiding [Av. Andres Bello 2457, Piso 23, Providencia, Chile
willis Eurape B.V.; and Willis International Ltd also holds (750)
19 owned by Willis
interational Limited)
[Willis Towers Watson Argentina S.A. 100% [95% owned by __|Ordinary of ARS 1 each [Wlis Europe B.V. holds 190,000 shares NB [Argentina Trading San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Alres, 1004, Argentina
Willis Europe B.V. and 5% [Willis International Limited also holds 10,000
shares
[Asifina S.A. Ordinary of ARS 1 each [Walis Europe B.V. holds 95,000 shares NB Willis |Argentina [Dormant San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Alres, 1004, Argentina
Intemationat Limited 5.000
[WFD Consulores S.A. Ordinary of ARS 1 each [Willis Europe B.V. hotds 85,000 shares NB Willis |Argentina [Trading San Martin 344, floor 25, Buenos Aires, 1004, Argentina
(ntemational Limited also holds 5,000
[Wilis Towers Watson Comedores de Reaseguros S.A. (Ordinary of ARS 1 each [Willis Europe B.V. hotds 860,000 shares NB [Argentina [Trading San Mariin 344, floor 25, Buenos Alres, §004, Argenina
[Willis International Limited holds 40,000 shares
[\Willis Japan Limited [Ordinery of £1_each Faber Limited [United Kingdom __|Holding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
[Witlis Consulting K.K- Ordinary of 1 JPY each [Wilis Japan Holdings K K. Japan [Dormant Fibiya Park Front 13F, 2-1-6 Uchisaiwai-cho, Chiyda-ku,. Tokyo, 100-0011,
Japan
Willis Japan Services K K. [Ordinary of 1 JPY each [Willis Japan Holdings K K. [Japan [Trading Hibiya Park Front 13F, 2-1-6 Uchisawai-:ho, Chiyda-ku,, Tokyo, 100-0011,
Japan
Willis Re Japan KK [Ordinary of 0.5601 JPY each - |Willis Japan Holdings K.K. Japan Trading Hiblya Park Front 13F, 2-1-6 Uchisaiwal-cho, Chiyda-ku,. Tokyo, 100-0011,
Japan
[Willis Japan Holdings KK [Ordinary 00,3725 JPY each [Jepan Trading [Hibiya Park Front 13F, 2-1:6 Uchisaiwar-ho, Chiyda-Ku,, Tokyo, 100-0011,

|\Mlhs Japan Limited
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Willls Europe B.V. als0 holds B18 shares

[Ordinary of £1 cach United Kingdom __[Trading 51 Lime Streel, London, EC3M 7DQ
[SU"fr00% [Ordinary of £0.001 United Kingdom [in Liguidation 30 Fenchurch Avenue, London EC3M SAD, England
100% Ordinary A of USST each; Ordinary Bermuda Trading Canon's Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda
8 of US$1; and Deferred of USS1
100% Ordinary of £1.00 inited Kingdom | In Liquidation 51 Lime Streel, London, EC3M 70Q
100% [Ordinary of £1.00 [PPH Limited i In Liquidation S1 Lime Street, London, EC3M 700
100% [Ordinary o £1 each Willis Faber Uimite [Holding 51 Lime Steet, London, EC3M 70Q
100% [Ordinary of £0.01 each [Willis Faber Limite ed Kingdom __|Trading 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
100% [Ordinary of £1.00 [Willis Faber Limite ed Kingdom __|Treding 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
100% inary of £1 each Willis Faber Limite nited Kingdom Liguidation 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ
[Willis Corroon (FR) Limiled 100% [Ordinary of £1 each [Willls Faber Limite nited Kingdom ading 51 Lime Steet, Landon, EC3M 700
jWillis Corroon 100% [EUR 53.049,21 [Wiliis Corroon (FR] Uimited \xembourg Sormant 148, avenue de ta Faiencerie, L-1511 Luxemb
it i 100% [Ordinary of £1 each Willis Faber Limited United Kingdom ading 51 Lime Steet, Landon, EC3M 700
Willls Towers Watson SAINV 100% [Ordinary share without value Willls Faber Limited halds 246,078 shares and NB|Belgium ading [Parc d Affeires Zenobe Gramme, Qual des Vennes 18 - 20, 4020 Liege,

(Gras Savoye Consutting (Befgium) 0% (Ordinary shere without value Willis Towers Watson SA/NV (8,571) NB Gras _|Belgum
|Savoye S.AS. also holds § ghares
100% [Ordinary of £1 each [ Willis Faber i A ies Limited d Kingdom
100% |Common $0.01 per share. [Willis Group Limited
100% 100% ip Interest [Willis North America Inc.
100% 100% ip interest [\Willis North America Inc.
100% [Comman S0 per share Willis North Amesica Inc: .54 Trading [The Corporation Trust Company. 1209 Orange Street. Wiltmington, County
of New Castie, Delaware 19801
[Willis US Flotding Company, tnc. 100% (Common Class A $0.0001 per share [Willis North America Inc USA. [Trading 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington DE 19801-0000, United States.
[Comman Class B $0.0001 per share
[Willis HRH, Inc. [Comman Class A S0 per share [Witls US Holding Company, Inc. USA. Holding [Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281
[Common Class B $0 per share
[Witls of Greater Kansas, nc. c $1 per share [Willis FRF Inc USA. Trading [5700 W_112th Street, Suile 100, Overiand Park, Kansas, 66211
[Willis of Oklahoma, Inc. [Commen of $1 each [Willis HRH Inc USA. Trading [One Leadership Square, 211 North Rbinson Avenue Ste 1100,0Kiahoma
City, Oklahoma_73102
[Wills of Vermont, Inc. [Commen of $1 each [Willis HRH Ing USA Trading 101 Bank Street, Suite 500, Burington VT 05401, Uniled States
i [Common S0 per share Willis HRH Inc USA. Trading 305 SW Wyoming Biva., Ste 100, Mills, WY 82644,
[Willls Pragrems of fout, Inc. 100% per share. Willis HRH Inc USA Trading 185 Asylum Street, 25th Floor, Hartford, Connecticul 06103-3708
|Willis of Virginia, tnc. 100% [Commeon $0 per share Willis HRH Inc. U.S.A. Trading [North Shore Commons, 4851 Lake Brook Drive Ste 300 & 350, Glen Allen,
Virginia_23060
Tne. 100% C 30 per share \Willis HRH Inc. A ading 2000 S. Colorado Boulevard, Suites 800 & 600, Denver Colorado 80222
unding Associates, Inc. [Common of §1 ea [Willis HRH Inc. A rading
HRH, LLC 100% membership interest Willis HRH Inc. A, ading 101 Merritt 7 5th Floor, Meritt 7 Corporate Park, Norwalk, CT 06851
inancial Services, LLC 100% membership interest Westport HRH, LLC ).S.A ading Suite 5, Danbury, Connecticut 06810
ichigan, inc. ommon of $1 each Willis HRH Inc. 52 ading outhfield, MI 48076
inistrat i mmon of $1 ca Wills of Michigan, Inc. rading e, TN 37214
Somman of $1 each Willls Administrath ices Carporalion rading uites 800 & 900, Denver, Coforado 80222
~ommon $0 per share [Willis of Michigan, Inc. ading e, TN 37214
ommon $0 per share [Willis of Michigan, Inc, ading an Francisco, CA 94105
mmen of $1 each [Wills of Michigan, Inc. Y. rading Five Concourse Parkway, Suite 1800, Allenta, Georgia 30328
per share [Wills of Michigan, Inc. ading [103 Foulk Road, Wilmington, Delaware 15803
$100 each [Willis of Michigan, Inc. rading J11 No_Water Street, Suite 19250, Mobile AL 36602, Uniied States
Zommon of $1 each [Wills of Michigan, Inc. rading 16220 N Scottsdale Rd., Suite 600, Scottsdale, Arizona 85254
[Wills of linos, Inc. $1 each Willis of Michigan, Inc. ading Willls Tower, 233 South Wacker Drive, Stite 2000, Chicago, linois 60606
[Wilis of Maryland. Inc. [Common Ciass A of ST Wills of Michigan, inc. USA Trading 325 Schiling Circle, Sle 150, Hunl Valley, Maryland 21031
|Common Class B of $1 each
[Wills of Minnesota, Inc. [Common of $1 each [Willis of Michigan, Inc. USA Trading 1600 Utica Avenue South, Suite 600, St. Louis Park, Minnesota_55416
[Willis of Mississippi, [Common of $1 each |Willis of Michigan, Inc. USA. Trading 1403 Jackson Avenue, Pascagoula, Mississippi 39568
[Witis of New Hampshire. inc. [Common S0 per share Wills of Michigan, Inc. USA. Trading [Pease Intemational Tradeport, One New Hampshire Avenus, Suite 200,
[Portsmouth, New Rampshire_03801
jew Jersey, Inc. Common of $1 each [Willis of Michigan, Inc. SA. ading 150 John F. Kennedy Pkwy, Ste 520, Shon Hills, New Jersey 07076-5002
jorth Cerolina, Inc Common of $1 each [Wills of Michigan, Inc. .SA. ading X te 2500, Charlotte, NC 28202
io, Inc. Common of $1 each [Willis of Michigan, Ine. .SA. ading te 1600, Cleveland, Ohio 44114
s of Oregon, Inc. Common §1 per share [Witls of Michigan, inc. .SA. ading Suite 600, Portland, Oregon 97201
Pennsytvania, Inc. Comman of $1 each [Wiltis of Michigan, Inc. .SA. ading [Five Radnor Corporate Center, 100 Matsonford Road, Building 5, Suite 200,
Radnor, Pennsylvania_19087
[Common of $1 each [Wills of Michigan, inc. A ading 15305 N_ Dallas Parkway, Sute 1100, Addison, Texas 75001
[Fairy Consulting Group, [LC ip interest [25% membership interest [Wills of Texas, Inc. (25%) .SA. rading 1600 S, Washington St, Ste 400, Amarillo. TX 79102,
[Witls of Wisconsin, Inc. mmon of $100 each [Willis of Michigan, In. SA. rading [400 N. Executive Dr, Ste 300, Brookfield, W) 53005
illis Processing Services, Inc. Jommon $0 per share {Willis of igan, Inc. A, rading Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281
N ommon $0 per share Wills of Michigan, Inc. .S A rading Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY $0281
[Willis Towers Watson CAC, inc ommon §1 per share [Wills Re Inc. SA rading 1450 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1600, Miami FL 33131, United States
fies, I 131 each [Wills of Michigan, inc. A rading [Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281
Willis Towers Watson 1$10.00 each |Willis of Michigan, Ine. .S.A. rading rﬁ? Bank Street, Suite 500, Burfington VT 05401, United States
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Encore |V|SII1M|C€ PCC, Limited SU 100% [Common $0 per share 1 Willis Towers Walson Management (Vermont) USA. |Trading 400 Comerstone Drive, Suite 240, Wlu!h‘m VA 05495-0000, United States
Limited
[Encore 1551 1€, Inc. T00% [Common $0.00 per share [Encore Insurance PCC, Urnited [United States ___|Active 400 Comerstone Orive, Suite 240, Wiliston, VA 05495-0000, Urited States
Encare One IC, inc su_100% [Common $0 per share Encore Insurance PCC, Limited USA. rading 400 Comerstone Drive, Suite 240, Willston, VA 05495-0000, United States
\Wills Towers Walson Risk Purchasing Group, Inc. 100% Member Interest ; Wil Towers Watson Management (Vermont) [U.SA. Trading 40 Main Sueet, Burlington VT 05401, United States
Limited
\Wilks of Louisians, Inc. T00% Common of $1 ead \Wills of Michigan, Inc. USA rading T100 Poydras Sireel, Sutc 2000, New Orleans, LA 70163
[\Wilis of Seattle, Inc: 100% Common of $1 ea Wilis of Michigan, Inc. USA. Tading 600 University Street, Ste 3100, Seatlle, WA 98101
Wills of Temnessee, inc. 100% [Common of $1 ead - Wilis of Michigan, Inc. .SA. Tading 26 Century Bovleverd, Nashvile TN 37214 |
Wils of Florida, Inc. 100% Common o $1 ead \Willis of Tennessae, Inc USA. rading 4211 W._Boy Scout Bivd,, Ste 1000, Tampa FL3307 |
[RSDIG Risk Purchasing Group, inc. 100% 100% ip Interest [Wils of Temessee, Inc. USA rading 26 Century Boulevard, Nashvile, TN 37214
nc. 100% [Common $0 per share \Wilis of Michigan, Inc SA rading 800 Boylan Street, Sulte 600, Boston Massachusetis, 02189
Willis of New Yark, Inc. 100% [Common of $1 each [Wilis of Michigan, Inc .SA. rading [Brookield Piace, 200 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10281
\Willis Personal Unes LLC 100% 100° Willis of New York, Inc. .SA rading Brookfield Place, 200 Liberty Street, NBWYBIK NY |D25|
s of 100% 100° v Wilis HRH fn. SA. rading 185 Asylum Street, 25th Floor, Hartford, Con 033408
WTW Delaware Holdings e 100% 100% membership interest [Wilis US Holding Company Inc. SA. Holding 160 Greentree Drive, Sulte 101, Dover Delamve e 16304 Unfea Staes
[Towers Watson Delaware Holdings In. 0% Common stock - 0.07 [WTW Delaware Holdings LLC United States. _[Folding 160, Greenres Diive, Suf 107, Dover, Kent, D, 79904, Unted Siotes
Defavare .
Professional Consultants Insurance Company, Inc. 7287% Common shares- USD3 Towers Watson Delaware Holdings Inc. Uniled States— _[Captve 700 Bank Streel, Suite 500, Burington VT 05401, United States
| Vermont M
Stone Mountain Insurance Company 100% Comman stock- 0USD Towers Watson Defaware Holdings nc. United States-_[Captive 126 Colloge Stest, Sulle 400, Burlinglon VT 05401, United States
| Vermont
|Towers Watson Delaware Inc 100% {Commoan stock - 0.01 USD ‘ Towers Watson Delaware Holdings Inc United States- Trading 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States.
Detaware
[Towers Watson Saud Arabia LLC 100% Grainary SART Towers Watson Saudi Arabia LLC (350) Towers | Saudi Arabia Tradng [Office 130, Firsl Fioor, The Plaze, Akaria Complex, Olaya Road, Olaya,
Watson Limited (50) Riyach, 12331 - 4028, Saudi Arabin
|Acclaris Holdings, Inc. 100% [common stock - 0.01 USD 1 Towers Watson Delaware tnc United States- [Holding Company 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States.
Detoware .
[Aectaris, . 100% common stock - 0.01 USD [Acctarts Holdings, Inc. United States- [Trading 760, Groentiee Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United Siates
Defavare .
[Redtars Business Solutions Private Limited 100% equity shares - 10Rs [Acclaris, Inc. 571,807 shares. Towers Watson _|india Trading 210, Tower 2B, Eco Space, New T own, Rajatha, Kolkata, WE 700 156,
India Private Limited 2 shares ing '
Extend Health, Inc. 100% [Commen stock - 0.01USD | Towers Watson Delaware Inc |United States- Trading 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Detaware
Extend Insurance Services LLC 100% (membership unit- 1 Extend Heallh LLC United States- Uta | Trading 1365, East Muray, Holladay Road, Sall Leg iy, UT, 84117, United States
Uiazon Corporation T00% cammon stock - 0.01 USD Towers Watson Delaware Inc Unfted States- _[Trading 160, Greentiee Drive, Sute 101, Dover, Kent, DE. 19904, United States
Detavare .
Liazon Benefts, Inc. 100% Common stock - 0 USD Liazon Comporation United States- _[Trading 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Detaware .
[Fowers Watson Invesiment Services, Inc. T00% Common- 0 USD Towers Watson Delaware Inc United States-_[Trading 160, Greentree Drive, Suile 107, Daver, Kent, DE, 18804, United States
Delaware
[Towers Watson Management Consulting (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 100% Registered capital - SUSD 130,000 |Yowers Watson Delaware Inc TGhin rading 0. 02 8% Flor. Tover 1. Kery Piaze. No. 1 Zong Xn SiRaad. Futan
INVESTMENT [District, Shenzhen Municipali
Towers Watson Reires Insurance Services, Inc. 100% common stock - 0.01 USO [Towers Watson Delaware Inc United States- __[Trading 160, Greentiee Drve, Suite {01, Dover,Kent, D, 19904, Unfed Ses
Deiaware
TPFAC Intemational Tnc. 00% Common stock -1 USD Towers Watson Delaware Inc United States- _[Folding Company National Registered Agents, Inc., Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County
Pennsytvania of Dauphin, PA, United States
VWil Towers Watson Analylical Insarance Services nc. 100% [Cammon Stock - 0.01 USD Towers Watson Delaware Inc United States -~ [Trading 160, Greentree Drive, Stie 101, Oover, Kent, DE, 19804, United States
[Delaware
Wills Towers Watson Danismanik Limited Sirket T00% [Grdinery - 25TRY Towers Watson Octaware Inc Turkey Trading Buyukdere Caddesi No: 127, Astoria Tawers Block A - 4th floor, 34394
. Esentepe u
Towers Perin Capital Corp. 100% [Common stock - 001 USD [Towers Walson Delaware Inc United States 1P halding company 160, Greentrae Drive, Sila 101, Oover, Kent, DE, 19804, United States
[Towers Watson S.A. (Proprictary) Umited T00% Gioss of shares: Ordinary Par Velue |Towers Walson Delaware Inc South Affica Bormant Great Westerford Building, 2nd Flaor, 240 Main Road, Randebosch, 7700,
nominal volue: ZAR 1.00 South Africa
[Towers Watson Puerto Rico Insurance Brokerage Inc. 100% Common Towers Watson Delaware Inc Puerlo Rico Trading 1108 Corporate Services LLC.. T-Mobile Genter, B7, Tabonuco STe,
usst : Suite 1108, Guaynabo, 00968, Puerto Ri
[Watson Wyatt international, Inc. 100% Common stock -1 USD Towers Watson Defaware Inc United States _[Holding Campany 377 South Olvision Streel, Carson Gy, NV, 88703
Nevada
[Wills Towers Watson Consuliores SA. 100%[95% owned by _|Common Shares of 0 CLP [Watson WyaH Intomational, Inc. (7,056,865 __|Chile Trading [Ave. Andres Bello 2457, Piso 23, Pravidendia, Chils
Watson Wyatt : TPF&C tnternational, nc. (1) ,
International, inc., and
0.00001% owned by {
TPF&C International, Inc.]
Towers Perin (UK) Trustee Company Limited 100% €1 Ordinary Shares Watson Wyatt |V|C United Kingdom Trustee Company
|Towers Watson Global Holdings Limited 100% O Watson Wyatt inc United Kingdom Holding Eng
[Towers Watson (Bermuda) Ltd. Su [100% Watson Wyatt Interationl, Inc Bermuda Trading 30 Vit Stee, 20 1, Bermuta Tetephans Co' Bulding. TllnghasL
Netton & Warren (Bermuds) Ltd., Hamitton, Bermuca, HM 1
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[PT Towers Watson Purbajaga SU 60.00% [Ordinary Shares of IDR 1,000,000 [Watson Wyatt Intemational, inc. Indonesia [Trading [Chase Plaza Level 10, JI. Jend. Suditman Kav. 21, Jakarta 12920,
Indonesia
[Towers Perrin Luxembourg Holdings SARL. [SU_[100% [Ordinary shares of 20 euros each _|Watson Wyatt Tnc. Luxembourg Fotding 1, tue Hildegard von Bmg:n L |zaz Luxemhoum
[Towers Perrin UK Holdings Limited [SU_J100% [1x €1 cmn United Kingdam _[Hol ndon Roa e, Sumey, RHZ 9PQ, England
[Towers Perrin Europe Limited [SU__{100% [£1 Ordin United Kingdom __|Holding e, Sume England
[Towers Watson (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd [sU [100% Ordmary hares oT T cach [Watson Wyatt Intemational, tnc. Mataysia Trading [Menara Dion #3301, 27 Jalan Sunan |smau Kuala Lumpur, Yasta Lumpur,
50250, Malaysia
[Towers Watson Consulting (Shanghai) Limited S0 [100% [USD5,000,000 investment [Watson Wyatt Intemational, fnc. China. [Trading [Room 1101, 1103, Tower 1, Century Link, No. 1183 Century Avenue,
|Pudong New District, Shanghai 200122, China
[Towers Watson Latin America Holdings LLC [SU fio0% [membership unit [Watson Wyatt International, fnc. United States- _[Holding Company 160, Greentee Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Detaware
[Towers Watson Consullores Mexico S.A. de C.V. [SU |100%(Class i Serie B |Class Iand il Series B- MXN 10 | Towers Watson Latin America Holdings LG {Mexico [Trading [Boulevard Miguel de Cervantes Saavedra, #1639, Piso 8, Colonia Granada,
99% owned by Towers Class | - (4, 999) and Class Il - (9,017,086) NB [ Alcaldia de Miguel Hidalgo, Mexico City, C.P. 11520, Mexico
|Watson Latin America TPFRC International, Inc. also holds 1 nominee
[Holdings LLC and Class | share
Serie B 0.06% owned by
[TW Latin America
[Holdings LLC and
0.00001% owned by
TPFAC International, Inc.)
Towers Watson Mexico, Agente de Seguros, S.A. de C.V. SU_ [100%[99% owned by | Series A shares - MXN 1 Towers Watson-Consullores Mexico SA. de C.V. [Mexico Trading Boulevard Miguel de Cervantes Saavedra, #1689, Piso 8, Colonia Granada,
Towers Watson (49,999) [ Alcaldia de Miguel Hidalgo, Mexico City, C.P. 11520, Mexico
[Consultores Mexico S.A. 1:3
de C.v. and 0.002% Towers Watson Latin America Holdings LLC also .
[owned by Towers Watson holds 1 share
Latin America Holdings
LLC]
iTowers Watson Vietam Company Limited SU[100% [VND ¢ 478,000,000 fnvesiment | Watsan Wyat! International, inc. Vietnam In Uquidation 775 Nguyen Hue Street, Sunwah Tower, Distict 1. Ho Chi Minh city,
[Wills Towers Watson Consulling Korea Li SU [100% Ordinary shares of KRW10,000 each|Watson Wyaft intematonal, Inc. Korea [Trading (Center 1 West Tower, Suha-dong) 7 FI., Eulj40 5-gil 26, Jung-gu, Secul
[Wilis Towers Watson Giobal Business Services, Inc. U [100% [Ordinary of Php100 each [Watson Wyatt Intemational, Inc. Philppines Trading 16h Floor, Borifacio One Technology Tower, Rizal Orive comer 315t Stieet,
[Willis Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Philippines, Inc. U |>09.99% [Ordinary of Php100 each [Watson Wyatt Intemational, Inc. Philippines Trading
[Willis Towers Watson Philippines, inc. SU [>99.99% [Ordinary of Php100 each [Watson Wyatt Intemational, inc. Phiippines Trading
[Willis Towers Watson Consultores S.A. SU [100% [ARS. 1, Ordinary Nominative Non- Eatson Wyatt intemational, Inc. [Argentina [Trading
a
Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited SU 100% Ordinary at HKD10 each [Watson Wyatt International, Inc, (1,050,000 [Hong Kong Trading
ordinary) NB Towers Watson Detaware Inc also
hotds 56,407 ordinary shares
Towers Watson Insurance Brokers Singapore Pte. Lid SU__[100% [Ordinary of SGO1.00 [Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited Singapore Trading
Towers Watson Investment Services Hong Kong Limited SU_[500% [Ordinary at HKD10 each ‘owers Watson Hong Kony d [Hong Kong Trading
Towers Watson Singapare Holdings Ple Ltd SU [100% [Ordinary Shares of No Par Value | Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited Singapore Holding 63 Chuha Street, #09-01 OCBC Cenire East, Singapore oossw 049514,
Singapore
[Ternary Risk Consuftancy and Management Privale Limited 36% Equity shares - 10 Rs [Towers Watson Singapore Holdings Pte. Lid. _[india Trading [G-36, 1t Floor, Cannaught Place, New Delni, 110001, India
(130,000 shares) nB
Willis Towers Watson India Insurance Brokers.
Private Limited elso holds 370,000
[Witlis Towers Watson Consulting (Singapore) Pte. Ltd 100% [Crdinary of SGD1.00  Ordinary of [Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited halds |Singapore [Trading 63 Chulia Street, #09-01 OCBC Centre Easl, Singapore 048514
SGD0.01 5,584,460 Ordinary of SGDO.01 and 300,000
Ordinary shares of SGD1.00 Watson Wyatt (UK)
|Acquisitions 2 Limited also hotds 2,597,713
Ordinary shares of SG01.00
[Towers Watson Colombia Agencia de Seguros Lida. 100% [95% owned by | Ordinery Share - 100 COP [Watson Wyatt Intemational, Inc. (15,200,000) NB |Colombia Trading [Office 503, Calle 127 No 13A-54, Apartado 104001, Bogota, Colombia
[Watson Wyatt Towers Watson Detaware Inc holds 800,000
Interational, Inc. and 5% shares
owned by Towers Watson
Delaware Inc]
Towers Watson (Thailand) Limited % Ordinery at THB100 each |Watsan Wyatt International, Inc. (2,995.998) NB [ Thailand Trading No. 725 Metropalis Bldg, 9th Floor, Sukhtmvit Road, Khwaeng Klangton
Towers Walson Singapare Haldings Ple. Ltd. also Nua, Khet Wattana, Bangkok, Thaitand
hoids 1 share and Towers Watson Hong Kang
Limited holds 1 share
[Towers Watsan Consultoria Ltda. 100%(99% owned by |Common stock - 1 BRL [Wetson Wyart Intemational, inc. (27,096,708.00) [Brazil Trading [Av. Nagbes Unidas, No. 12,901, 21 flaor, Canjunto 2101, Tome Norte,

[Watson Wyatt INB Towers Watson Latin America Holdings LLC Chacara Italm, CEP 04576-000, Sao Paulo, State of $ao Paulo, CEP 04578-|
Intemational, Inc., and also hotds 15 shares 000, Brazil

0.00005% owned by

Towers Watson Latin

|America Holdings LLC]
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[Tawers Watson Conetora & Consultoria de Seguros Ltda. 99% owned by Towers _|Common stock - 1 BRL [Towers Watson Consultoria Lida. Brazil [Trading [Av. Nagbes Unidas, No. 12.901, 21 floor, Conjunto 2101, Torre Norte,
Watson Consultoria Ltda. b (Chdcare i, CEP 04578-000, Sao Paul, Stte of Sao Pauto, CEP 04578+
000, Brazil
[Towers Watson KK |Ordinary shares - 50,0000PY [Watson Wyatl Intemnational, Inc. (¢,520)NB__[Japan [Trading Fibiya Park Front 13F, 2-16 uemsauwmnm Chiyda-ku,, Tokyo, 100-0011,
(Watson Wyat Insurance and Financial Services Japan
Consuting Holdings timited efso holds 200 B
[Tawers Watson Investment Services K K. ovanary ehares - 55,0000 [Towers Watson KK [Japan [Actve Fiya Park Frant 137 2116 Ushisaiwalcho, Chiyda-iu. Tono, 1000011,
Japan
[Willis Towers Watson Investments Korea Limited [Ordinary shares of wam 000 each| Towers Watson Investment Services K. Korea Trading (Center T Wesl Tower, Suha-dong) 7 FI Eulj-ro 5-gil 26, Jung-gu, Seoul
[Willis Towers Watson Uruguay SA. [Ordinary Nominative Non- [Watson Wyatl Intemational, Inc. (450,000 shares) |Uruguay Trading [WTC Free Zone, Dr. Luis Bonavita 1254 Gffice 1107 and Office 1201,
Endorsable Shares [Montevideo, 11300, Uruguay
vyt
[PY Yowers Watson Indonesia [Ordinary Shares of 6,867 IDR [Watson Wyatt Intemational, Inc. (59,000) NB___{indonesia Trading [Chase Plaza Level 10, J1. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 23, Jakarta 12520,
v Towers Watson Delaware Inc aiso helds 1000 Indonesia i
shares.
/atson Wyall European tnvestment Holdings, Inc. [Common - 6 USD [ [Watson Wyail intemational, Inc. (7,109) NB United States- _|Holding 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
Towers Watson Delaware Holdings, Inc. also  |Delaware
. i holds 100 shares .
[Watson Wyatt European tnvestment Holdings 1, LLC [Membership unit - No Shares [Watson Wyatt Eurapean Investment Holdings, Unhad Slules— Holding 160, Greentree Drive, Suile 101, Dover, Kent, DE, 19904, United States
u inc. B
[Willis Towers Watson Holdings (Guernsey) Limited Grdnery ofS1 ech [Watson Wyalt European investment Holdings 1 Guemsey [Folding [The Albany, South Esplanade, St Peter Port, GY1 4NF, Guemsey
LLc '
[Watson Wyatt Luxembourg SARL [Ordinery Shares of 1 Eurc [Willis Towers Watson Holdings (Guernsey) Cixembourg (Group financing T, rue Hildegard von Bingen L-1282 Luxembourg
L Limited i
[Towers Watson Middle East Holdings LLG [Membership unit i [Watson Wyall Luxembourg Sarl United States- _[Holding 160, Greentree Drive, Suite 101, Dover, Kent, OE, 19904, Uniled States.
i Delamm
[Towers Watson Middie East FZ-LLC No Shares E Towers Walson Middie East Holdings LLC United Avet Trading Business Cenlral Tower, Tower A, Level 37, Duba; Media Gity, PO Box
W Emirates (ch 500082, Dubai, United Arab Emirates *
. Dubsi
[Towers Watson Insurance Brokers LG No Shares ] [Towers Watsan Middie East Holdings LLC United Areb [DormantNon trading Gffice Business Contre, Level 27, Maria Paza, Dubal Marina, PO Box
i Emirates 112229, United Arab Emirates
Towers Watson Glabal 2 imited TSUSD Ordnary Share | [Willis Towers Watson Holdings (Guernsey) United Kingdom _|Falding Watson House, London Road, REgate, Surey, RF2 8P0, Engiand
Limited
Willis Towers Watson s.7.0. [Ordinary 1 (Czech Republic) Koruna |Towers Watson Global 2 Uimited [Czech Republlc [Actuarial & consulling Revoluzni 72477 10 00 Praha 1 Czech Republic
Towers Watson Software Limited (Ordinary £1 shares | Towers Walson Global 2 Li Urited Kingdom | Trading [Watson House, London Road, Reigale, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
i shares. Towers Watson Detaware Inc also hotds '
i |58 shares !
[Saville Assessment Gmited Ordnery £ shares [Towers Watson Software Limited United Kingdom __|On-iine assessment for __|Walson House, London Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, England
recruitment -
[Saville Consulling Limited (Grdinary £1 shares Saville Assessment Limited United Kingdom _[Dorman
Towers Watson Canada Inc. [Common Stock- NPV -~ [Towers Watson Global 2 Limited Actuaria & consulting
[Towers Watsan Globat 3 Limited 1USDS Ordinary [ [Towers Watson Glabel 2 Limited United Kingdom _|Holding
1USDS Preference
[Watson Wyt (UK) Acquisitions 1 Umited €1 Ordinary Shares - [Towers Watson Glabal 3 Li United Kingdom _[Holding
[The Wyatt Company Holdings Gimited 1 Ondinery Shares - [Watson Wyatt (UK} Acqu T Limited United Kingdom __{Holding
Iﬂua att Company (UK) Limited Ordinary - The Wyatt Company Holdings Limited United Kingdom __[Dormant Rei
[Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited £1 Ordina United Kingdom _[Halding [Watson House, Landon Road, Reigate, Surrey, RH2 9PQ, Ensiand
£1 Redeematie Shares | |
i '
[Actuary Onfine (Pty) Ltd [Common ZAR 1 [Watson Wyatt (UK) Acquisitions 2 Limited South Africa [Folding Level 4, Montclare Place, 23 Main Road, Claremont, 7708, South Africa
(Towers Watson South Afica Holdings (Pty) Limited 78.84 by WIW (nb parent| Nominal Value: ZAR 0.00001 [Actuary Onfine (Pty) Ltd 60.02%, Watson Wyatt_|South Affica [Active Leve! 4, Montclare Place, 23 Maln Road, Claremant, 7708, South Africa
is owned 94%) x (UK) Acquistions 2 Limited 22.3% s
[Retirement Online (Pty) Limited 76.64% (nb parentis cfass of shares: commonsiock | Towers Walson South Africa Holdings (Pty) South Africa [Gormant Great Westerford Bullding, 2nd Floor, 240 Main Road, Rondebosch, 7700,
8.84%) [nominal vatue: 2AR 1.00 Limited 100% South Africa
Towers Watson (Ply) Limited 78.84% (nb parent is ctass of shares: common, [Towers Walson South Afica Holdings (Pty) [South Afiica [Actuarial & consulting Leve! 4, Moniclare Place, 23 Main Rnad Claremont, 7708, South Afica
owned 78.84% rominalvaiue: 2AR .00 Limited 100% B
| !
WILLIS TOWERS WATSON UK HOLOCENE LIMITED 100% Ordinary o £1.00 each |, [Watson Wyait (UK} Acquisitions 2 Uimted- United Kingdom _[Active 51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 70Q
: 73.793% and Watson Wyatt Intemational tne '
i 26.207%
Towers Watson de Espafia SA 100% Ordinary of 60.11 Evros | [Willis Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited Spain [Active Mariinez Villergas, 52 5a Planta 28027 Madnid Spain
(1.115) H

[Towers Watson Delaware inc (796)

[Towers Watson AG

[Ordinary of CHF1000 1 [Witis Towers Watson UK Hotocene Limited

|Actuarial & consulting

Talstrasse 62, Postfach, CH 8023 2urich, Switzerland

!
i
l
!

!



Appendix 1
Wil

ilis Investment UK Holdings Limited Subsidiaries and Undertaking of Significant nterest - 31 December 2018

Lhwe class

Ordinary shares. Willis Towers Watson Uk
Holocene Limited also helds 1,000 Ordinary
shares

Enity name gal Percentage immediate parent Country |Activity
[Towers Watson Consultores Colombia SA. 99.67% [93% owned by _|Ordinary Shares of 100 COP each _|Watson Wyatt International, Inc. 949,111 Cotombia Trading Office 503, Calle 127 No 13A-54, Apartado 104001, Bogota, Colombia
[Watson Wyart shares Towers Watson Delaware Inc afso holds
intemational, Inc. & 6.67% 67,850 shares.
owned by Towers Watson
Delaware Inc.}
Towers Watson AB 100% [Gidinary - 66,95 SEK Watson Wyalt Intemalional, Inc. holds102,540 _[Sweden Trading Tastmakargatan 22, Stockholm 111 44, Sweden

[WILLIS TOWERS WATSON FRANCE HOLDINGS LIMITED

100% (90.1% owned by
[Watson Wyatt
international nc. and 9.9%)
awned by Willis Yowers
(Watson UK Holocene
Limited)

[Ordinary of €1 each

[Watson Wyatt Intemalional Inc 90.

%. Wllis
Towers Watson UK Holocene Limited holds 8.9%

United Kingdom _|Active

’ﬁ Lime Streef, London, EC3M 70Q

[Willis Towers Watson Guemsey ICC Limited

100% [Ordinary £1

Willis Pension Trustees Limited,

100% [Ordinary of £1 each

[Willis Group Limited

Guernsey [Tradin, [The Albany, South Esplanade, St Peler Port, GY1 4NF, Guernse;
United Kingdom __| Dormant 51 Lime Street, Lendon, EC3M 700
C

[Willis Towers Watsan Holding GmbH 100% [Class of Shares: ordinary Willis Group Limited Germany 9 Company 30, 60325, Frankfurt am Main, Germany
[Nominal Value: €1.00
[Walis Towers Watson (Dusseldorf) GmbH 700% [Class of Shares: ordinary Willis Towers Watsan Holding GmbH Germany, 9 Company 2. 50674 KoIn, Germany
[Nominal Vatue: €1.00
[Willis Towers Watson GmbH 100% [Class of Shares: ordinary (Willis Towers Watson (Ousseidorf) GmbH Germany Trading [Uimenstrasse 30, 60325, Frankturt am Hain, Germany
[Nominal Vatue: €1.00
[Willis Re GmbH 100% |Nu corporation —> no shares [Willis Towers Watson GmbH Germany (Trading Nymphenburger Str, 5
80335 Munich
[Wilis Towers Watson Assekuranzdiensle GmbH 100% lﬁo corporation —> no shares [Willis Towers Watson GmbH Germany. [Trading [Herfichkeit 1, 36199 Bremen
[Willis Towers Watson Pensionsfonds AG 100% [Class of Shares: ordinary Willis Towers Wetson GmbH Germany [Trading [Wettinerstrasse 3, 65185, Wiesbaden, Germany
Nomina! Value: €1.00
[Witlis Towers Watsan Versi GenbH 100% [No corporation —> no shares [Willls Towers Walson GmbH Germany [Trading Umenstasse 30, 60325, Frankiun am fain, Germany
[Willis Towers Watson Investments GmbH 100% No corporation — no shares [Willis Towers Watson Versicherungsmaler (Germany Trading Uimenstrasse 30, 60325, Frankfurt am tain, Gemmany
[N GrbA No corporation —> no shares [Willis Towers Watsan Versichenungsmakler Germany [Trading 60333 Munich, Luisenstr. 14
GmbH
WV Versicherungsmakler GmbH [No corporation — no shares [Willis Towers Watson VersichenungsmaKier Germany [Trading lim ‘Sonnenplatz 1, 61118 Bad Vilbel
H (50%)
[Willis Towers Watson Versicherungsservice GmbH rdinery share capital- €26,000 per_|Willis Towers Watson GmbH [Germany [Trading [Wetlinersrasse 3, 65169, Wiesbaden, Germany
shere
[Wills Towers Watson Vorsorge Trust GmbH Class of Shares: ordinery [Willis Towers Watson GmbH Germany 1P company Oskar-Kalblell-Platz 14, 72764, Reullingen, Germany
[Nominal Value: €1.00
Zeitinvest-Service GmbH Class of Shares: ordinary [Willis Towers Watson GmbH Germany Trustee Company [Aired-Herrhausen-Allce 16-24, 65760 Eschbom, Germany

[Nominal Value: €1.00

(Willis UK

[Willis Group Limited

[Willis Insurance Brokers Co, Lid.

estment)

Ordinary of £1 each
[RMB 30,000,000

[Willis Group Limited

51 Lime Street, London, EC3M 7DQ

|United Kingdom In Liquidation
Trading

11F, Tower 1, Century Link, No.1198 Century Avenue, Pu Dong New

[District, Shanghai 200122, China




